
























































































































































































City of Montgomery – Public Works Department 

November/December 2018 Monthly Report 
 
General 

- Verified sewer line placement and depth on John Butler St. 
- Removed detour signs from Buffalo Springs bridge and installed “Bridge 

Now Open” signage 
- Replaced sink faucet at City Hall 
- Completed meter box assessment repairs 
- Installed all Christmas decorations at City Hall, Cedar Brake Park, etc. 
- Replaced broken hinges and gate hardware at Lift Station 7 
- Relocated shrubs on Flagship Blvd. for better visibility when exiting 

Brookshire Brothers  
- Entire department attended “Safety Center: Top Plays for Field Operations” 

class through TML in Huntsville 
- Cleaned sewer easement in Lone Star Estates with flail mower to prepare 

for smoke testing 
- Completed phase I of sanitary sewer smoke testing 
- Activated and flushed water line on Buffalo Springs bridge 
- Cleaned out flower bed at corner of McCown and Caroline 
- Filled all facility generators with diesel fuel 
- Quarterly Heavy Trash event held 
- Set meter vault for Spirit of Texas bank 
- Installed Texas flag benches on sidewalk at stage area 
- Repaired and re-grouted several manhole lids in city 
- Repaired electrical plugs on gazebo at City Hall 
- On site for several final inspections with Jones|Carter 
- Repaired several street sign issues 
- Excavated ditch at 905 College for better drainage 
- Capped off several broken sewer tap stubs in Terra Vista 
- Christmas parade setup and cleanup 
- Installed cash drawers at City Hall 



- Replaced worn flags at City Hall 
- Tagged new fire hydrants at Buffalo Springs bridge 
- Repaired several potholes throughout city 
- Reset leaning hydrant in Waterstone and ordered extension kit 
- Honored half-staff alerts 
- Daily removal of bandit signs as necessary 
- Daily utility locates as necessary 
- Weekly pre-trip inspection of vehicles 
- Weekly conference call with engineer and utility operator 
- Bi-weekly leak notifications from Beacon website 
- Weekly pumping of Terra Vista manhole 
- Monthly air filter and light bulb check of all facilities 
- Monthly AED inspections 
- Monthly cutoffs 
- Monthly safety meeting with safety officer and department 
- Continue performing safety inspection reports 
- Monthly idle meter checklist for consumption 
- Monthly weed killer list 
- Monthly grease trap inspections 
- 7 water taps 
- 7 sewer taps 
- 13 water leaks 
- 2 sewer stop ups 

 
Parks and Recreation 

- Performed 6-month battery change of all irrigation systems 
- Trimmed trees at Community Center 
- Delivered crushed granite to Memory Park 
- Repaired damaged area near pond edge at Memory Park and covered with 

sod grass 
- Straightened handrails at Memory Park bridges 
- Repaired door at Homecoming Park restrooms 
- Cleaned suction pump for waterfall at Memory Park 
- M/W/F cleaning of all park facilities 
- Weekly cleaning of Community Center building 



- Monthly check of all park facility lights 
- Monthly check of all irrigation systems with repairs as needed 
- Monthly wasp check at Fernland Park 

 
The docents at Fernland Park reported a total of 1371 visitors for the two 
combined months and provided 77 tours also. 
 
 
 
 

Report prepared by: 
Mike Muckleroy 

Director of Public Works 
January 16, 2019 

















UTILITY REPORTS - DECEMBER 2018 

 

TOTAL REVENUE 

 

UTILITIES 

 

PERMITS 

 

Utilities 

 

$138,440.66 

 

Permits 

 

$ 16,837.70 

 

Community Building 

 

$ 560.00 

New Water Accts. 23 

Disconnected Water Accts.  13 

Total Number of Active Accts. 719 

Type Permit Total Revenue 

 

Building - Residential 

 

4 

 

$ 2,545.00 

 

Building - Commercial 

 

2 

 

$ 3,565.00 



 

COMMUNITY BUILDING   

 

 

Photo 5 $ 125.00 

 

Golf Cart 

 

0 

 

$ 0 

Irrigation 2 $ 191.80 

 

Electrical 

 

21 

 

$ 5,586.40 

 

Mechanical 

 

4 

 

$ 770.00 

 

Plumbing 

 

9 

  

$ 3,954.50 

 

Sign 

 

2 

 

$ 100.00 

 

Total:  

 

49 

 

$ 16,837.70 

 

Type of Rental Number of Bookings Revenue  

Profit 4   $ 560.00 

Non - Profit  17 $0.00 



CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION 
 October November December 

Community Building – Irrigation (01-8732-00) 5 4 7 

Community Building (01-0130-00) 0 5 2 
City Cemetery (01-1110-00) 0 0 0 
City Welcome Sign Irrigation at HWY 105 & 
Prairie – Rose Garden (01-8733-00) 

 10            10 11 

North Liberty Sewer Plant    
Cedar Break Park Irrigation (01-8736-00) 0 0 3 
Cedar Break Park Restrooms (01-8735-00) 1 1 2 
Fernland  (01-8737-00) 4 5 0 
Memory Park (01-5885-00) 116 11 10 
Community Building Stage Irrigation – Rose 
Garden (01-6180-00) 

2 2 1 

City Hall & Irrigation (01-6190-00) 5 12 21 
Homecoming Park Restrooms (01-8820-00) 1 0 0 
Homecoming Park Drinking Ftn (01-8738-00) 0 0 0 
Buffalo Springs Sewer Plant (01-8821-00) 2 1 2 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Montgomery 

Operations Report  
November 2018  

10/18/18-11/17/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 2 of 10 

 
 
 
Dear City of Montgomery Council Members: 
 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report.  This report summarizes the 
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the 
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents. 
 
The water plants, wastewater plant and drinking water quality is checked on a daily basis.  
Wastewater collection system lift stations are checked three times a week.  Alarms are 
monitored, and our staff is on 24-hour call.  Our construction crews are minutes away from the 
City. 
 
Our operators collect and enter all facility data into Kardia.  Our operators note any issues or 
problems that are observed during the day.  Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and 
immediately begins the resolution process.  This approach benefits our clients because decisions 
can be made based on relevant data.  
 
 
All the district’s data can be accessed on-line.  The data is username and password protected.  
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily.  District alerts that are generated by Kardia 
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the 
board has in our team. We work diligently to provide our clients with accurate and useful 
information.  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Williams 
 
 
 
Vice President of Operations 
Gulf Utility Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 3 of 10 

 
 
District Alerts  
 
10/26/2018 – Leak reported, Damaged Force Main 
Public works called in that a boring contractor working on Lose Star Parkway hit the sewer force 
main. Lift station 2 was isolated and monitored while our construction made repairs to the 
section of pipe that was damaged. Repairs are complete and lift station 2 was pumped down.  
 
10/31 and 11/04/2018 – Lift station 2, High wet  
Operator investigated issue and found lift station at high level due to heavy rain flow. Operator 
continued to monitor facility until levels dropped and lift station is back to normal.  
 
11/14/2018 – WWTP, Blower surge 
Operator investigated issue and found blower 3 tripped at the overload. The blower was reset, 
and the alarm cleared. Operator monitored facility to ensure the problem was resolved.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 4 of 10 

Wastewater Plant Flow Detail 
 

 
 
 

 Flow for the month of October – November was 5,422,000 gallons   
 

 Daily peak flow November 1, 2018 was 357,000 gallons  
o 89% of permitted value 

 
 Average Daily Flow 174,900 gallons   

o 44% of permitted value 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10
/1

8/
20

18
10

/1
9/

20
18

10
/2

0/
20

18
10

/2
1/

20
18

10
/2

2/
20

18
10

/2
3/

20
18

10
/2

4/
20

18
10

/2
5/

20
18

10
/2

6/
20

18
10

/2
7/

20
18

10
/2

8/
20

18
10

/2
9/

20
18

10
/3

0/
20

18
10

/3
1/

20
18

11
/1

/2
01

8
11

/2
/2

01
8

11
/3

/2
01

8
11

/4
/2

01
8

11
/5

/2
01

8
11

/6
/2

01
8

11
/7

/2
01

8
11

/8
/2

01
8

11
/9

/2
01

8
11

/1
0/

20
18

11
/1

1/
20

18
11

/1
2/

20
18

11
/1

3/
20

18
11

/1
4/

20
18

11
/1

5/
20

18
11

/1
6/

20
18

11
/1

7/
20

18

0
50000

100000
150000
200000
250000
300000
350000
400000
450000

October-November Daily Effluent Trend

Daily Effluent Daily Trend



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 5 of 10 

 
 
 
 
Discharge Limitations 
 

 Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD) 
 2-Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm 
 CBOD daily average 10 mg/l 
 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/l 
 Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/l 
 Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/l < 4.0 mg/l 

 The current permit expires 06/01/2022 
 
 
Effluent 
 
TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the 
State of Texas. 
 
  Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report 

Effluent Permitted Values Parameter Measured Excursion 

Average Monthly T.S.S. 15 mg/l 5.00 no 

Average Monthly NH3 2 mg/l 0.10 no 

Minimal CL2 Residual 1 mg/l 1.10 no 

Max CL2 Residual 4 mg/l 3.86 no 

Rainfall for the Month 
 

7.50 inches  
  There were no excursions for the month of November 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 6 of 10 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 7 of 10 

 
Water Report  
  
10/18/2017-11/17/2018 
 

2018 

Well Name Recorded Flow % of Total Rating G/Day YTD Pumpage YTD % Permitted 
Value 

Remaining 
Permit % 

Well 2 0.091 1.19% 0.864 4.420 4.64% 47.551 39.14% 

Well 3 2.946 38.52% 0.864 24.519 25.72% 47.551 39.14% 

Well 4 4.610 60.29% 2.160 66.399 69.65% 75.100 11.59% 

Total 7.647 100.00% 3.888 95.337 100% 122.651   

Flushing 0.778             

Subtotal 6.8690             

Sold 6.344             

% Accounted 93%             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
    
 

Accountability  
Total Water Sourced 7.647 
Flushing 0.778 

Subtotal 6.869 
Sold 6.344 
Accountability % 93% 

CONNECTIONS 
School 12 
Commercial Inside 143 
Commercial Outside 1 
Residential Inside 596 
Residential Outside 25 
Church 13 
City 15 
Hydrant 6 
Multifamily 11 
n/a 2 
Total 824 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 8 of 10 

 
 

 

Date Total  Well_1 Well_2 Well_3 Well_4 

AVG 8.614 0.000 0.531 1.931 6.151 

11/17/2017 9.688 0.000 0.718 0.283 8.687 

12/18/2017 7.951 0.000 1.769 0.299 5.883 

1/18/2018 5.943 0.000 0.139 0.423 5.381 

2/18/2018 6.299 0.000 0.418 0.735 5.146 

3/18/2018 5.584 0.000 0.138 0.515 4.931 

4/18/2018 7.61 0.000 0.160 1.899 5.551 

5/18/2018 9.304 0.000 0.725 0.730 7.849 

6/18/2018 11.593 0.000 1.105 4.582 5.906 

7/18/2018 9.37 0.000 0.425 2.361 6.584 

8/18/2018 11.73 0.000 0.751 1.145 9.834 

9/18/2018 11.422 0.000 0.130 5.959 5.333 

10/18/2018 7.836 0.000 0.338 3.224 4.274 

11/18/2018 7.647 0.000 0.091 2.946 4.610 

Total  111.98 0.000 6.907 25.101 79.969 
 
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Ground Water Production

Well 1

Well 2

Well 3

Well 4



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 9 of 10 

 
 
 

Date Accountability  Unaccounted  
Total 

Sourced  
Water 
Sold  

Flushing/ 
Leaks 

Unbilled 
Water 

11/17/2017 83% 1.615 9.688 7.767 0.306 1.921 

12/18/2017 79% 1.7051 7.951 6.136 0.1099 1.815 

1/18/2018 93% 0.389 5.943 5.369 0.185 0.574 

2/18/2018 95% 0.323 6.299 5.791 0.185 0.508 

3/18/2018 101% -0.077 5.584 5.459 0.202 0.125 

4/18/2018 91% 0.709 7.61 6.75 0.151 0.86 

5/18/2018 96% 0.327 9.304 8.814 0.163 0.49 

6/18/2018 96% 0.458 11.593 10.976 0.159 0.617 

7/18/2018 98% 0.141 9.37 9.043 0.186 0.327 

8/18/2018 96% 0.422 11.73 10.922 0.386 0.808 

9/18/2018 95% 0.618 11.419 10.678 0.123 0.741 

10/18/2018 99% 0.0767 7.836 7.418 0.3413 0.418 

11/18/2018 93% 0.525 7.647 6.344 0.778 1.303 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16
Water Accountability

Total
Sourced
Water Sold

Unbilled
Water



 

Page 10 of 10 
 

 
 

Date Sourced Water Sold  Unbilled Water Treated Water Return % Rain  

11/17/2017 9.688 7.767 1.921 5.473 70% 4.15 

12/18/2017 7.951 6.136 1.815 5.412 88% 3.74 

1/18/2018 5.943 5.369 0.574 3.956 74% 2.75 

2/18/2018 6.299 5.791 0.508 3.979 69% 3.5 

3/18/2018 5.584 5.459 0.125 3.744 69% 3.75 

4/18/2018 7.61 6.75 0.86 4.096 61% 6.75 

5/18/2018 9.304 8.814 0.49 3.481 39% 2.5 

6/18/2018 11.593 10.976 0.617 3.121 28% 3.25 

7/18/2018 9.37 9.043 0.327 3.417 38% 7 

8/18/2018 11.73 10.922 0.808 3.049 28% 2.75 

9/18/2018 11.419 10.678 0.741 3.485 33% 6.31 

10/18/2018 7.836 7.418 0.418 4.789 65% 12.75 

11/18/2018 7.647 6.344 1.303 5.422 85% 7.5 
 

0

5

10

15

Water Sold vs. Treated Water

Sourced Water Sold Unbilled Water Treated Water



 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Montgomery 

Operations Report  
December 2018  

11/18/18-12/17/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 2 of 10 

 
 
 
Dear City of Montgomery Council Members: 
 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report.  This report summarizes the 
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the 
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents. 
 
The water plants, wastewater plant and drinking water quality is checked on a daily basis.  
Wastewater collection system lift stations are checked three times a week.  Alarms are 
monitored, and our staff is on 24-hour call.  Our construction crews are minutes away from the 
City. 
 
Our operators collect and enter all facility data into Kardia.  Our operators note any issues or 
problems that are observed during the day.  Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and 
immediately begins the resolution process.  This approach benefits our clients because decisions 
can be made based on relevant data.  
 
 
All the district’s data can be accessed on-line.  The data is username and password protected.  
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily.  District alerts that are generated by Kardia 
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the 
board has in our team. We work diligently to provide our clients with accurate and useful 
information.  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Williams 
 
 
 
Vice President of Operations 
Gulf Utility Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 3 of 10 

 
 
District Alerts  
 
11/22/2018 – Sewer backup, 647 Old Plantersville  
Operator was called to investigate a possible sewer main backed up. A vactor truck was needed 
to jet the line and clear the debris. Sanitary line now flowing normally. 
 
12/01/2018 – WWTP1, Phase failure 
Upon arrival operator found phase monitor out on main disconnect and found two blown fuses. 
Both were replaced, and plant is back to normal operation.  
 
12/07/2018 – Lift station 2, High wet well  
Operator investigated issue and found lift station at high level due to heavy rain flow. Operator 
continued to monitor facility until levels dropped and lift station is back to normal.  
 
12/15/2018 – Water plant 3, Low water pressure 
Upon arrival operator found water plant at low pressure due to a broken water main. Operator 
monitored facility until pressure was back to normal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 4 of 10 

 
Wastewater Plant Flow Detail 
 

 
 
 

 Flow for the month of November – December was 5,093,000 gallons   
 

 Daily peak flow December 9, 2018 was 393,000 gallons  
o 98% of permitted value 

 
 Average Daily Flow 169,800 gallons   

o 42% of permitted value 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11
/1

8/
20

18
11

/1
9/

20
18

11
/2

0/
20

18
11

/2
1/

20
18

11
/2

2/
20

18
11

/2
3/

20
18

11
/2

4/
20

18
11

/2
5/

20
18

11
/2

6/
20

18
11

/2
7/

20
18

11
/2

8/
20

18
11

/2
9/

20
18

11
/3

0/
20

18
12

/1
/2

01
8

12
/2

/2
01

8
12

/3
/2

01
8

12
/4

/2
01

8
12

/5
/2

01
8

12
/6

/2
01

8
12

/7
/2

01
8

12
/8

/2
01

8
12

/9
/2

01
8

12
/1

0/
20

18
12

/1
1/

20
18

12
/1

2/
20

18
12

/1
3/

20
18

12
/1

4/
20

18
12

/1
5/

20
18

12
/1

6/
20

18
12

/1
7/

20
18

0
50000

100000
150000
200000
250000
300000
350000
400000
450000

November - December Daily Effluent Trend

Daily Effluent Daily Trend



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 5 of 10 

 
Discharge Limitations 
 

 Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD) 
 2-Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm 
 CBOD daily average 10 mg/l 
 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/l 
 Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/l 
 Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/l < 4.0 mg/l 

 The current permit expires 06/01/2022 
 
 
Effluent 
 
TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the 
State of Texas. 
 
  Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report 

Effluent Permitted Values Parameter Measured Excursion 

Average Monthly T.S.S. 15 mg/l 4.70 no 

Average Monthly NH3 2 mg/l 0.19 no 

Minimal CL2 Residual 1 mg/l 1.04 no 

Max CL2 Residual 4 mg/l 3.97 no 

Rainfall for the Month 
 

5.60 inches  
  There were no excursions for the month of December 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 6 of 10 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 7 of 10 

 
Water Report  
  
11/18/2017-12/17/2018 
 

2018 

Well Name Recorded Flow % of Total Rating G/Day YTD Pumpage YTD % Permitted 
Value 

Remaining 
Permit % 

Well 2 0.233 3.51% 0.864 4.653 4.56% 47.551 32.05% 

Well 3 3.140 47.37% 0.864 27.659 25.13% 47.551 32.05% 

Well 4 3.256 49.12% 2.160 69.655 68.31% 75.100 7.25% 

Total 6.629 100.00% 3.888 101.966 100% 122.651   

Flushing 0.725             

Subtotal 5.904             

Sold 5.847             

% Accounted 99%             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Accountability  
Total Water Sourced 6.629 
Flushing 0.725 

Subtotal 5.904 
Sold 5.847 
Accountability % 99% 

CONNECTIONS 
School 12 
Commercial Inside 146 
Commercial Outside 1 
Residential Inside 602 
Residential Outside 25 
Church 13 
City 15 
Hydrant 6 
Multifamily 11 
n/a 2 
Total 833 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 8 of 10 

 
 

 

Date Total  Well_1 Well_2 Well_3 Well_4 

AVG 8.378 0.000 0.494 2.151 5.734 

12/18/2017 7.951 0.000 1.769 0.299 5.883 

1/18/2018 5.943 0.000 0.139 0.423 5.381 

2/18/2018 6.299 0.000 0.418 0.735 5.146 

3/18/2018 5.584 0.000 0.138 0.515 4.931 

4/18/2018 7.61 0.000 0.160 1.899 5.551 

5/18/2018 9.304 0.000 0.725 0.730 7.849 

6/18/2018 11.593 0.000 1.105 4.582 5.906 

7/18/2018 9.37 0.000 0.425 2.361 6.584 

8/18/2018 11.73 0.000 0.751 1.145 9.834 

9/18/2018 11.422 0.000 0.130 5.959 5.333 

10/18/2018 7.836 0.000 0.338 3.224 4.274 

11/18/2018 7.647 0.000 0.091 2.946 4.610 

12/18/2018 6.629 0.000 0.233 3.140 3.256 

Total  108.92 0.000 6.422 27.958 74.538 
 
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Ground Water Production

Well 1

Well 2

Well 3

Well 4



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
January 22, 2019  

Page 9 of 10 

 
 
 

Date Accountability  Unaccounted  
Total 

Sourced  
Water 
Sold  

Flushing/ 
Leaks 

Unbilled 
Water 

12/18/2017 79% 1.7051 7.951 6.136 0.110 1.815 

1/18/2018 93% 0.389 5.943 5.369 0.185 0.574 

2/18/2018 95% 0.323 6.299 5.791 0.185 0.508 

3/18/2018 101% -0.077 5.584 5.459 0.202 0.125 

4/18/2018 91% 0.709 7.610 6.75 0.151 0.860 

5/18/2018 96% 0.327 9.304 8.814 0.163 0.490 

6/18/2018 96% 0.458 11.593 10.976 0.159 0.617 

7/18/2018 98% 0.141 9.370 9.043 0.186 0.327 

8/18/2018 96% 0.422 11.730 10.922 0.386 0.808 

9/18/2018 95% 0.621 11.422 10.678 0.123 0.744 

10/18/2018 99% 0.0767 7.836 7.418 0.3413 0.418 

11/18/2018 90% 0.7542 7.647 6.344 0.5488 1.303 

12/18/2018 99% 0.057 6.629 5.847 0.725 0.782 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16
Water Accountability

Total
Sourced
Water Sold

Unbilled
Water



 

Page 10 of 10 
 

 
 
 

Date Sourced Water Sold  Unbilled Water Treated Water Return % Rain  

12/18/2017 7.951 6.136 1.815 5.412 88% 3.74 

1/18/2018 5.943 5.369 0.574 3.956 74% 2.75 

2/18/2018 6.299 5.791 0.508 3.979 69% 3.50 

3/18/2018 5.584 5.459 0.125 3.744 69% 3.75 

4/18/2018 7.610 6.75 0.860 4.096 61% 6.75 

5/18/2018 9.304 8.814 0.490 3.481 39% 2.50 

6/18/2018 11.593 10.976 0.617 3.121 28% 3.25 

7/18/2018 9.370 9.043 0.327 3.417 38% 7.00 

8/18/2018 11.730 10.922 0.808 3.049 28% 2.75 

9/18/2018 11.422 10.678 0.744 3.485 33% 6.31 

10/18/2018 7.836 7.418 0.418 4.789 65% 12.75 

11/18/2018 7.647 6.344 1.303 5.422 85% 7.50 

12/18/2018 6.629 5.847 0.782 5.093 87% 5.60 
 

0

5

10

15

Water Sold vs. Treated Water

Sourced Water Sold Unbilled Water Treated Water



 
 
 
 
January 17, 2019 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re:  Engineering Report 

 Council Meeting: January 22, 2019 
  City of Montgomery 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
The following information summarizes our activities on your behalf since the December 11, 2018 Council 
Meeting: 
 
Status of Previously Authorized Projects: 
 
All projects discussed below are included in the enclosed master schedule and maps of active developments and 
capital projects. 

 
a) Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge Repair (FEMA) 

The project is complete. We submitted the Certificate of Construction completion and Pay Estimate 
No. 11 & Final to FEMA and GrantWorks for processing, as authorized at the January 8th Council 
meeting.   
 

b) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan - CP No. 2, 12-inch Waterline Across Town Creek 
Bridge 
The contractor is substantially complete with construction and the waterline is in service. The 
contractor is continuing to address all punch list items.  
 

c) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3 – Downtown and SH-105 Waterline 
Replacement 
We received approval on the Engineering Feasibility Report from the TWDB on January 3rd and are 
finalizing the construction plans to submit for review. We submitted Outlay No. 3 on January 11th in 
the amount of $45,185.50 for reimbursement, and we expect construction to begin in Spring 2019. 
 

d) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 9 - Water Plant No. 3 Improvements 
As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB DWSRF loan. This project has been delayed due 
other City projects taking priority but is moving forward again. As discussed in our water plant 
inspection report, we have identified significant recoating items to be completed at Water Plant No. 3. 
We recommend including these items in the scope of the Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project. We 
expect to complete the design and receive all plan approvals in spring 2019.  



City of Montgomery 
    Page 2 

January 17, 2019 

 
 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

e) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan-CP No. 1, Water Plant No. 2 GST Backfill 
As a reminder, this project will be rebid with the Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project. 

 
f) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3b – Lift Station No. 1 Replacement 

As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB Clean Water State Revolving Fund (“CWSRF”) loan.  
The design is substantially complete and we are working with the TWDB for final approval. We 
submitted the Engineering Feasibility Report for this project to the TWDB on January 10th and are 
coordinating with the TWDB to receive approval. 

 
g) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 10 – Lift Station No. 3 Force Main Re-Route 

As a reminder, this project is included in TWDB CWSRF loan. The design is substantially complete, has 
received TxDOT approval, and is under final internal review before undergoing TWDB review. We 
expect construction to begin in Spring 2019.  

 
h) 18” Gravity Sanitary Sewer Extension 

We performed a final inspection of the project on December 12th, and it is our understanding the 
contractor is addressing all punch list items identified at the inspection. We received and approved Pay 
Estimate No. 3 in the amount of $70,195.50 to Randy Roan Construction, Inc. 
 

i) Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements (CDBG) 
The contractor is proceeding with construction of the waterline but is working slower than originally 
anticipated. We have requested an updated construction schedule from the contractor to show a 
realistic construction completion date. Enclosed with this report is a copy of the behind schedule letter 
that was sent to the Contractor on January 14th. As a reminder, the contract period of performance will 
end on January 29, 2019. We are coordinating with the City Administrator to discuss potential options 
for Phase II of the project. 
 

j) Baja Road Rehabilitation (FEMA) 
We received bids for the project on January 17th at City Hall. As a reminder, this is a re-bid of the project 
from the original November 29th bid date. Enclosed under separate cover is a letter to Council regarding 
the receipt of bids for the Baja Road Rehabilitation project. We plan to discuss the results of the bid 
opening as a separate agenda item. 
 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding award and execution of construction 
contracts for the Baja Road Rehabilitation project. 

 
k) Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary, and Storm Sewer Repairs (FEMA) 

i. As we previously discussed, the erosion of Atkins Creek has reached FM 1097 and TxDOT has 
mobilized to complete the emergency repairs to the erosion. We are working to schedule a meeting 
with TxDOT to discuss more long-term solutions to protect the City’s existing 12” waterline. 

ii. We are finalizing design of the construction plans for the project and expect to be substantially 
complete by the end of the month. We expect to receive allocation of funding from FEMA by the 
middle of February, and we are prepared to begin the bidding process upon receipt. 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 3 

January 17, 2019 

 
Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

l) GLO Projects 
We did not receive a Request for Information this month. We are continuing to coordinate with 
GrantWorks to determine when funds will become available. 

 

Existing and Upcoming Developments: 

a) Feasibility Studies 

i. Woods of Town Creek – As a reminder, at the January 8th meeting of the City Council, we were 
authorized to proceed with a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study for the Woods of Town Creek 
Single Family Development. We plan to present our findings at the March 12th meeting of the City 
Council. 

b) Plan Reviews   

i. Shoppes at Montgomery, Phase II – We did not receive revised plans this month. 

ii. Exxon Eva Street – We received revised plans on January 14th and plan to return comments to 
the plans next week. It is our understanding the City Administrator plans to meet with the 
developer to discuss acquiring additional right-of-way for TxDOT. 

iii. Wendy’s (Haza Foods) – We did not receive revised plans this month. 

iv. Living Savior Lutheran Church – We received revised plans on December 17, 2018 and returned 
plan approval on January 7th. 

v. Best Donuts (Samdana Investments) – We did not receive revised plans this month. We are 
coordinating with the Developer to execute an encroachment agreement for the proposed 
dumpster within a proposed public storm sewer easement. 

c) Plat Reviews  

i. Samdana Investments Minor Plat – We did not receive a revised plat this month. 

d) Ongoing Construction 

i. Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 – The contractor has sufficiently addressed all punch list items 
identified at the final inspection held on December 4, 2018 and we recommend acceptance of 
the public infrastructure. 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding the Certificate of Acceptance 
for public water and sanitary sewer infrastructure to serve the Hills of Town Creek, Section 
3 (Dev. No. 1019) Development, including acceptance of maintenance bond. 

ii. Emma’s Way Extension – The contractor is continuing to address all punch list items identified 
at the final inspection held on August 27, 2018. 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 4 

January 17, 2019 

 
Ongoing Construction (cont.): 

iii. Shoppes at Montgomery, Phase I – We held a final inspection of the public water and sanitary 
sewer infrastructure on January 9th. It is our understanding the contractor is working to address 
all punch list items identified at the inspection. 

e) One-Year Warranty Inspections 

i. Lift Station No. 14 – We are working with Public Works and Gulf Utilities to bring the lift station 
to the proper specifications with the funds deposited by the developer for the replacement 
pumps.  

ii. Lake Creek Village, Section 3 – We conducted one-year warranty inspection for the public 
infrastructure on October 19th. It is our understanding the Developer is working to address all 
punch list items. According to the Developer, the remaining punch list items will be addressed 
pending favorable weather. 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities:  

a) Lone Star Parkway Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) – We are working with the H-GAC to discuss 
planning for the possible acceptance Lone Star Parkway by TxDOT in the future. We attended a meeting 
with TxDOT on November 6th to discuss including the project on TxDOT’s Regional Transportation Plan 
before including it on the H-GAC TIP.  
 

b) 2018 Annual Water Plant Inspection – Enclosed under separate cover is a copy of our Annual Water 
Plant Inspection Report. We coordinated with Gulf Utility and Public Works to determine the items that 
can be completed in-house, as noted on the report. 

 
Agenda Item – Presentation of Water Plant Inspection Report from Jones & Carter. 

 
c) FM 149 Southbound Turn Lane – It is our understanding the City Administrator is planning to meet 

with the owner of the Exxon at the northwest corner of the FM 149/SH-105 intersection to discuss 
obtaining the additional right-of-way required to construct a southbound right turn lane.  
 

d) Weekly Operations Conference Call – We continue hosting a weekly conference call with 
representatives from Gulf Utility Service, Inc. and City Staff. Items of note discussed during the previous 
month included receiving estimates for repairs to Lift Station No. 14, updates on various warranty 
inspections, general updates on all active design and construction projects, and general operations of 
the City’s water and sanitary sewer facilities. 

 
e) Well Performance Summaries – We received and reviewed the results of the water well performance 

test completed in November 2018. The water wells are performing as designed and no action is 
recommended at this time. 

 
f) Plez Morgan Rehabilitation – It is our understanding that the City received a letter from FEMA on 

January 15th stating the allocation of funds for the project has been denied. 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 5 

January 17, 2019 

 

 
 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities (cont.):  

g) Sanitary Sewer Testing & Repairs – We plan to present exhibits identifying testing and repairs that have 
been completed over the past two years, as well as an exhibit showing proposed future testing to take 
place throughout the year. We are working with Public Works to prepare a plan to continue smoke 
testing and repairs throughout the City, and will follow up testing with additional cleaning and televising 
as needed based on the results of Public Works’ findings.  

 
Please contact Katherine Vu or me if you have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 
Chris Roznovsky, PE 
Engineer for the City 

 
CVR/kmv 
K:\W5841\W5841-0900-00 General Consultation\Meeting Files\Status Reports\2019\Engineer's Report 1-22-19.docx 

Enclosures:  Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements – Behind Schedule Letter 
Active Capital Projects Map 

   Active Developments Map 
Cc (via email):     The Planning and Zoning Commission – City of Montgomery 

 Mr. Jack Yates – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
Mr. Larry Foerster – Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney 







Baja Road/MLK Drive
Improvements - Phase I

[CDBG]
(In Design)

Water Plant No. 3
Improvements

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Buffalo Springs Drive
Waterline

(Construction)

Lift Station No. 1
Replacement

[TWDB]
(In Design)

18" Gravity Sanitary
Sewer Line Extension

[Developer]
(Construction)

Lift Station No. 3
Force Main Re-route

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Downtown and SH-105
Waterline Replacement

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Water Plant No. 2
Ground Storage Tank

Backfill System
(On Hold)

Baja Road
Improvements

[FEMA]
(Bidding)

Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary,
and Storm Sewer Repair

[FEMA]
(In Design)

SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

FM 2854

W FM
 10

97

SH 105  W

FM
 14

9

LIBERTY ST

CLU
B DR

N LIBERTY ST

CLEPPER

COLLEGE

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

E FM 1097

GRAND PIN E DR

CAROLINE ST

OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

KINGS LN

JENNY LN

HUFFMAN ST

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

BOIS D'ARC BEND RD

POND ST

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

GRAND VIEW DR

MIA
LA

GO DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

PLEZ MORGAN DR

HARBOR SIDE BLVD

RENAISSANCE DR

C
B

ST
EW

AR
T DR

FLA GSHIP BLVD

GRA
ND

VIE
W

BL
VD

ST
EW

ART CREEK RD

SU
MM

IT
PA

RK
DR

HAVENSHIRE DR

PRAIRIE ST

HA
RLEY DR

LONE STAR BND

MCCOWAN

WOMACK CEMETERY RD

W E
ST

WA
Y DR

MAIDEN LN

ANNA SPRINGS LN

THOM AS ST

VINTA GEO AKS DR

PEEL PT

BR
OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

AB
NE

R LN

W GRAND POND DR

SU
NN

YF
IEL

D 
FA

RM

SIMONTON ST

LAWSON ST

GRA
ND

VIE
W PK

WY HA
RB

OR
 SI

DE
 LN

SH 105  W

FM 149

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR

       LEGEND       
City Limits
City ETJ
MCAD Parcels

Pat
h: 

D:\
Pro

jec
ts\

Dis
tric

ts\
Cit

yO
fM

on
tgo

me
ry\

20
19

-1-
11

\A
cti

veC
ap

Pro
jec

ts_
11

x17
.m

xd
     

     
Pro

jec
t N

um
be

r: W
58

41
-09

00
-18

     
     

Da
te:

 1/
15

/20
19

     
     

Us
er 

Na
me

: JC
P

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

ACTIVE CAPITAL
PROJECTS

(JANUARY 2019)

0 1,500750

Feet



LAKE CREEK VILLAGE, SECTION THREE
22 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION

22.3 ACRES COMMERCIAL

VILLAS OF MIA LAGO,
SECTION TWO

42 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

5.70-ACRES COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL

27-ACRES COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL

SAMDANA INVESTMENTS
MIXED USE COMMERCIAL

DUSTY'S
CARWASH

20-ACRES MONTGOMERY FIRST
PHASE I & II

MIXED USE COMMERCIAL

PROCORE
DEVELOPMENT

BLUE WAVE
CARWASH

CVS PHARMACY

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION THREE

49 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

EMMA'S WAY EXTENSION

SPIRIT OF
TEXAS BANK

WENDY'S

LOUISA LANE
18 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

HERITAGE SENIORS
80 MULTIFAMILY UNITS

WOODS OF TOWN CREEK
212 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

LIVING SAVIOR
LUTHERAN CHURCH

EXXON
GAS STATION

SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

W FM
 10

97

FM
 28

54

FM
 14

9
SH 105  W

LIBERTY ST

CLU
B DR

N LIB
ER

TY
ST

CLEPPER

COLLEGE

GRAND PINE DR

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

E FM 1097

CAROLINE ST

HUFFMAN ST
OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

PO
ND

 ST

SERENE WATER DR

RENAISSANCE DR

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

PENINSULA POINT DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

COMMUNIT Y CENTER DR

PLEZ MORGAN DR

N BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

GRAND VIEW DR

LO
UI

SA
 ST

B AJA RD

GRA
ND

VIE
W

BL
VD

SU
MM

IT
PA

RK
DR

WATERSTONE DR

CHICK LN

PA
RK

SID
E BL

VD

MC
CO

WA
N

HO
US

TO
N 

ST

W E
ST

WA
Y DR

GRAND HARBOR BLVD

E G
RA

ND
P O

ND
CT

VINTAGE OAKS DR

PECAN COVE   W

THOMAS ST

PEEL PT

BR

OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

COMM ER C ER OW

W GRAND POND DR

SIMONTON ST

LAWSON ST

GRA
ND

VIE
W PK

WY

RANKIN RD

FM 149

SH 105  W

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR
       LEGEND       

Active Development (Phase)
Complete/Under Warranty
Under Construction
In Design
Planning/Feasibility
City Limits
Stanley Lake MUD
City ETJ
City of Conroe ETJ
Floodway
100-year
500-year
MCAD Parcels

Pat
h: 

D:\
Pro

jec
ts\

Dis
tric

ts\
Cit

yO
fM

on
tgo

me
ry\

20
19

-1-
11

\D
eve

lop
me

nt 
(11

x17
).m

xd
     

     
Pro

jec
t N

um
be

r: W
58

41
-09

00
-18

     
     

Da
te:

 1/
15

/20
19

     
     

Us
er 

Na
me

: JC
P

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

0 1,500750

Feet

ACTIVE
DEVELOPMENTS
(JANUARY 2019)



CHECKING ACCT PRIOR MONTH END TOTAL FUNDS

BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUNDS

OPERATING FUND     #1017375 326,027.24$             326,027.24$                
HOME GRANT FUNDS /COPS UNIVERSAL  #103289 10.00$                      10.00$                         
ESCROW FUND    #1025873 -$                          -$                             
PARK FUND    #7014236 -$                          -$                             
POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND     #1025675 10,675.64$               10,675.64$                  
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$            300,000.00$                
TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND    # 00003 88,157.33$              88,157.33$                  
TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND    # 00005 -$                         -$                             
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 336,712.88$             388,157.33$            724,870.21$                

CONSTRUCTION FUND

BUILDING FUND     #1058528 -$                          -$                             
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT    #1058544 180,559.91$             * 180,559.91$                
BOK Fnancial Series 2017A 1,021,257.05$          1,021,257.05$             
BOK Fnancial Series 2017BA 1,615,509.03$          1,615,509.03$             
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 300,828.41$            300,828.41$                
INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION -$                         -$                             
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,817,325.99$          300,828.41$            3,118,154.40$             

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND      #7024730 251,589.31$             251,589.31$                
TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE       # 00008 -$                          24,933.43$              24,933.43$                  
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 251,589.31$             24,933.43$              276,522.74$                

COURT SECURITY FUND     #1070580 3,128.80$                -$                         3,128.80$                   

  

COURT TECHNICAL FUND     #1058361 34,264.20$              -$                         34,264.20$                 

 

GRANT FUND

HOME GRANT ACCOUNT     #1059104 5,737.63$                 5,737.63$                    
GRANT ACCOUNT     #1048479 80.73$                      80.73$                         
TOTAL GRANT FUND 5,818.36$                 -$                         5,818.36$                    

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND     #1025253 11,416.02$              -$                         11,416.02$                 

 

MEDC 

CHECKING ACCOUNT   #1017938 269,800.85$             269,800.85$                
TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00003 240,307.70$            240,307.70$                
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$            250,000.00$                
TOTAL MEDC 269,800.85$             490,307.70$            760,108.55$                

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES    #1047745 6,221.99$                6,221.99$                   

 

UTILITY FUND  
UTILITY FUND     #1017383 578,074.85$             578,074.85$                
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS FUND    #1017417 -$                          -$                             
WATER WORKS & SAN SEWER    #7013840 -$                          -$                             
TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND    # 00002 469,896.70$            469,896.70$                
TOTAL UTILITY FUND 578,074.85$             469,896.70$            1,047,971.55$             

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

ACCOUNT BALANCES @ 12/31/18

For Meeting of January 22, 2019

1



TOTAL ALL FUNDS 4,314,353.25$          1,674,123.57$         5,988,476.82$             

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND 88,157.33$                  

INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$                

 

TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 300,828.41$                

 

TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE      # 00008 24,933.43$                  

 

TEXPOOL - MEDC 240,307.70$                

INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$                

 

TEXPOOL - UTILITY 469,896.70$                

TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS 1,674,123.57$             

*Note:  Due to General Fund from Construction Fund (for Bridge Repair)  $606,607.43

INVESTMENTS

2



December 31, 2018

Bookkeeper's Report

City of Montgomery

611 Longmire Rd Suite 1  Conroe, Texas 77304  Phone: 936.756.1644  Fax: 936.756.1844

1



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  December  31,  2018

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Operating
Certificates of Deposit
TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXXX0242) 07/07/2018 01/02/2019 2.00 % 100,000.00
CENTRAL BANK (XXXX0787) 08/06/2018 02/02/2019 2.22 % 100,000.00
GREEN BANK (XXXX0365) 12/17/2018 06/17/2019 2.35 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0003) 08/01/2005 2.28 % 88,157.33

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7375) 0.00 % 326,027.24 Checking Account
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5675) 0.00 % 10,675.64 Police Drug & Misc Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5873) 0.00 % 0.00 Escrow
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX2895) 0.00 % 10.00 Home Grant / COPS Universal
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4236) 0.00 % 0.00 Park 

Totals for Operating Fund: $724,870.21
Fund: Capital Projects
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0009) 12/27/2012 2.28 % 300,828.41

Checking Account(s)
BOK Financial (XXXX3014) 0.00 % 1,021,257.05 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017A
BOK Financial (XXXX4012) 0.00 % 1,615,509.03 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017B
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8528) 0.00 % 0.00 Building Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8544) 0.00 % 180,559.91 Const Ckg-W&S Proj 1058544

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $3,118,154.40
Fund: Debt Service
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0008) 12/27/2012 2.28 % 24,933.43

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4730) 0.00 % 251,589.31 Checking Account

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $276,522.74
Fund: CT Security
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX0580) 0.00 % 3,128.80 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Security Fund: $3,128.80
Fund: CT Tech
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8361) 0.00 % 34,264.20 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Tech Fund: $34,264.20
Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8479) 0.00 % 80.73 Grant Account

2



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  December  31,  2018

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX9104) 0.00 % 5,737.63 Checking Account

Totals for Grant Fund: $5,818.36
Fund: Hotel Occupancy Tax
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5253) 0.00 % 11,416.02 Cash In Bank

Totals for Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund: $11,416.02
Fund: MEDC
Certificates of Deposit
BANCORPSOUTH (XXXX5334) 01/27/2018 01/27/2019 1.25 % 150,000.00
ALLEGIANCE BANK (XXXX2047) 06/06/2018 06/06/2019 2.00 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0006) 08/01/2005 2.28 % 240,307.70

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7938) 0.00 % 269,800.85 MEDC Checking

Totals for MEDC Fund: $760,108.55
Fund: Policy Asset Forfeiture
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7745) 0.00 % 6,221.99 Cash In Bank

Totals for Policy Asset Forfeiture Fund: $6,221.99
Fund: Utility
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0002) 08/01/2005 2.28 % 469,896.70

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7383) 0.00 % 578,074.85 Water & Sewer Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7417) 0.00 % 0.00 Customer Deposit Acct
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX3840) 0.00 % 0.00 Water Works

Totals for Utility Fund: $1,047,971.55

Grand total for  City of Montgomery: $5,988,476.82

3



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $112,494.63

Receipts
Fema Funds 38,826.08
FEMA Rev-Due to Const. 7,828.48
Sales Tax Rev 192,957.46
Court Rev O/S 12/18 1,758.20
Court Rev 12/18 25,313.90
Misc Rev O/S 12/18 2,388.40
Misc Rev CL 12/18 22,605.85
Tax P & I 12/18 130.86
Tax Cld 12/18 212,350.05
Tax EOM 12/18 17,745.00
Tax O/S 12/18 71,920.45
Transfer 12/18 51,768.11
Interest 6.36

Total Receipts 645,599.20

Disbursements
28815 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0013412154, 0012507796, 001207808 (2,077.84)
28816 CHIEF Police supplies Inv 126242 (175.19)
28817 City of Conroe Inv# 00604 Acct#52035 - MTG  PD (2,761.60)
28818 Ditttert Rubber Stamp, Ltd. Inv 254171 (4.25)
28819 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  11/18 (1,271.03)
28820 Ger Nay Pest Control Pest control INV 13131, 13132 (212.00)
28821 Gwendolyn Shoemaker Community Bldg Deposit refund 11/25/18 (150.00)
28822 Headsets.com PO#2888941 (368.23)
28823 Helen Shepherd Community Bldg Deposit Refund 11/23 & 11/24/ (150.00)
28824 Innovative Outdoors Mowing  - Inv# 1906  12/18 (6,667.00)
28825 James F. Napolitano Reimburse of expenses -Travel & Training 10/5/18 (2,248.00)
28826 Laurel Paving Street repairs - Inv 1227 (750.00)
28827 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping Inv 54795 11/18 (9,834.01)
28829 Office Depot Business Credit Supplies 10/31-11/27 (782.79)
28830 Rick Hanna, CBO 17848, 17847 (5,851.75)
28831 Robert Rosenquist Municipal Court Judge - 11/18 (1,500.00)
28832 Sales Revenue, Inc. Sales Tax Tracking 12/18   Inv#2458 (1,400.00)
28833 Sam's Club Acct #040241083268-7, Inv 7895, 9441 (141.52)
28834 Stowes' Wrecker & Collision 2866, 4090 (150.00)
28835 Techline Pipe, L.P. Work order 59423-00 - Supplies (45.00)
28836 The Mail Stop Package ID 161476 & 161637 (23.35)
28837 Thomas Lundsten Cedar Brake Park Garden Maintenance  11/18 (65.00)
28838 TransUnion Acct 300819 11/1-11/30/18 (250.00)
28839 Tyler Technologies, Inc Monthly fee - Web Site and On Line Billing Compo (41.00)
28840 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. Uniforms-Inv# 8440829996,97,30849,50,31705,06, (205.75)
28841 Tim Bauer Reimbursement of Child Support over payment rei (436.15)
28842 Darden,Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 11/18 (620.00)
28843 Davis Investigation Services Inv 99130978 - J Ravari (25.00)
28844 Houston Chronicle (1,031.59)
28845 Iron Mountain Document Shredding AJDB049 10/24/18-11/27/1 (112.40)
28846 Jones & Carter, Inc Several (9,493.00)
28847 Montgomery Central Appraisal District 1st Qtr Fees 2019 (2,267.94)
28848 TML-IRP Contract# 6827 Insurance Premium Dec 2018 (4,624.49)
28849 TransUnion Acct 300819 10/1-10/30/18 (250.00)

4



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
28850 ZNZ Creative Services/Hodge Podge Lodge Inv# 1163 (2) City of Montgomery Christmas Party (80.00)
28851 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0013412154, 0011804850, 001250779 (1,922.77)
28852 Brenda Laughlin Community Building Deposit Refund 12/14/18 (150.00)
28853 Card Service Center First Financial Credit Card Account XXXX 0869 -  (2,180.82)
28854 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage @ Parks, City Hall, Com Center - 10/ (469.30)
28855 Consolidated Communications 936-597-7893/0 $37.61, 936-597-6434 $777.29 (814.90)
28856 Entergy 550001276979 $18.69, 375003785993 $51.71, Nov (1,123.61)
28857 ERS-Texas Social Security Program Acct 9291051 Annual Admin Fee 2019 (35.00)
28858 Gordon B. Dudley. Jr. Prosecutor 12/13/18 (450.00)
28859 GTIN  INV20317 (513.98)
28860 Jim's Hardware   Acct #102 - Invoices -11/18 (445.18)
28861 Jones & Carter, Inc Several (16,182.00)
28862 LDC CM100017 Gas    101 Plantersville    11/2-12/3/18 (242.15)
28863 McCoy's Building Supply Corporation Acct - 0900-98046487-001 November 2018 Invoice (319.74)
28864 Michael Shirley Court Prosecutor 12/13/18 (450.00)
28865 Northwest Pest Patrol Acct# 32791 Mosquito fogging Nov 2018 (435.00)
28866 O'Reilly Auto Parts Acct# 700907 Inv 1838-455912, 1838-456143, 183 (114.73)
28867 Personalized Communications, Inc. Answering Service 18253-111418  (12/27-1/23/18 (54.14)
28868 Sitek Omni Services, LLC Inv#SOS2842 Demolition of Building @ 21049 Ev (24,400.00)
28869 Stowes' Wrecker & Collision Police Inv 4095 Unit 13-04 State Inspection (25.50)
28870 Thomas Printing & Publishing 9760, 9768 (532.80)
28871 UBEO of East Texas, Inc. 61731688, 61731695, 61717792 (1,665.45)
28872 Verizon Wireless 521590387-00001 (943.44)
28873 Weisinger Materials, Inc Wholesale decomposed granite  Inv073577 (210.00)
28874 Daspit, Laurence F Payroll 12/21/18 (99.27)
28875 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage @ City Cemetary (12.00)
28876 Consolidated Communications 936-043-5910/0 12/11/18-1/10/19 (116.19)
28877 Dockside Boat Lifts Community Building Deposit Refund 12/19/18 (150.00)
28878 Easley Enterprises of Texas, Inc. City Hall General Cleaning  11/18 Inv#5578 (375.00)
28879 GALLS, LLC BC0729787, BC0731530, BC0733280 (567.47)
28880 GTIN Fee per service agreement for 12/18   INV#20337 (3,624.00)
28881 Home Depot Credit Services Acct # ***-4458    Inv 8010045 (21.62)
28882 Prudence Teater Community Building Deposit Refund 12/22/18 (150.00)
28883 Rick Hanna, CBO 17860, 59 (4,473.50)
28884 Texas Specialties/Lone Star Signs Inv# 147454 cm   Name Plate, Wall Plate and fram (47.50)
28885 TML-Multistate Intergovernmental Health, Life  & AD&D Insurance Period 2019-01   (15,358.06)
28886 Valero Marketing & Supply Company-2   Acct 7137 8863  Nov 2018 1/2 Fuel exp- Public (477.54)
Adj 12/18 Return court cc item (99.10)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 12/7/18 (1,971.02)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 12/7/18 (1,881.88)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 12/7/18 (2,763.14)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 12/7/18 (2,429.35)
DD Brown, Jackson A Payroll 12/7/18 (928.53)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 12/7/18 (1,646.99)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 12/7/18 (1,790.96)
DD Dupree, April J Payroll 12/7/18 (1,292.49)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 12/7/18 (2,167.67)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 12/7/18 (2,159.54)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 12/7/18 (404.73)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 12/7/18 (180.08)
DD McCorquodale, David D. Payroll 12/7/18 (652.41)
DD Moore, Katrina E Payroll 12/7/18 (1,461.21)

5



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 12/7/18 (2,270.74)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 12/7/18 (2,792.86)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 12/7/18 (262.59)
DD Ravari, Justin R. Payroll 12/7/18 (837.30)
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 12/7/18 (1,398.78)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 12/7/18 (1,481.87)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 12/7/18 (1,385.55)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 12/7/18 (2,001.77)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 12/7/18 (1,550.99)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 12/7/18 (1,534.11)
DD Williams, Tina M. Payroll 12/7/18 (1,417.56)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 12/7/18 (3,727.67)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 12/21/18 (1,627.51)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 12/21/18 (1,412.43)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 12/21/18 (2,500.30)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 12/21/18 (2,093.77)
DD Brown, Jackson A Payroll 12/21/18 (896.68)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 12/21/18 (1,868.98)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,674.81)
DD Dupree, April J Payroll 12/21/18 (1,336.58)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 12/21/18 (2,050.88)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,501.83)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 12/21/18 (444.07)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 12/21/18 (272.43)
DD McCorquodale, David D. Payroll 12/21/18 (586.37)
DD Moore, Katrina E Payroll 12/21/18 (1,461.21)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 12/21/18 (2,119.51)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 12/21/18 (2,724.02)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 12/21/18 (669.76)
DD Ravari, Justin R. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,302.36)
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,373.57)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 12/21/18 (1,235.20)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,427.47)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,904.48)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 12/21/18 (1,531.97)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 12/21/18 (802.36)
DD Williams, Tina M. Payroll 12/21/18 (1,417.56)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 12/21/18 (3,613.97)
DM ETS Corporation ETS Fees (526.11)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities 12/7/18 (15,370.88)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities  12/21/18 (13,135.96)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities - 1 extra check (16.46)
Tansfer City of Montgomery- Capital Projects Transfer to cover Pay Est #10 - Bridge Repair (146,631.59)
Transfer City of Montgomery- Capital Projects Transfer to proper account (38,826.08)
Total Disbursements (432,066.59)

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $326,027.24

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7375

6



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Police Drug & Misc Fund Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $10,675.64

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $10,675.64

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5675

7



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Home Grant / COPS Universal Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $10.00

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $10.00

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX2895

8



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - De... YTD Budg... $ Over B... Annual Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees
14103 · Beverage Tax 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 3,192.55 3,000.00 192.55 12,000.00
14111 · Franchise Tax 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 2,645.11 18,000.00 -15,354.89 72,000.00
14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes

14320.1 · PID Tax Revenue -400.00 0.00 -400.00 -400.00 35,775.00 -36,175.00 35,775.00
14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes - Other 155,270.95 43,340.42 111,930.53 180,263.97 130,021.22 50,242.75 520,085.00

Total 14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes 154,870.95 43,340.42 111,530.53 179,863.97 165,796.22 14,067.75 555,860.00

14330 · Penalties & Interest on Adv Tax 63.99 0.00 63.99 187.85 0.00 187.85 3,000.00
14331 · Rendition Penalties 0.00 8.33 -8.33 0.00 25.03 -25.03 100.00
14600 · Sales Tax

14600.1 · Sales Tax ILO AdValorem Tax 0.00 739,377.00 -739,377.00 0.00 739,377.00 -739,377.00 739,377.00
14600 · Sales Tax - Other 192,957.46 125,096.83 67,860.63 526,610.73 375,290.53 151,320.20 1,501,162.00

Total 14600 · Sales Tax 192,957.46 864,473.83 -671,516.37 526,610.73 1,114,667.53 -588,056.80 2,240,539.00

14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees - Other 0.00 166.38

Total 14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 347,892.40 914,822.58 -566,930.18 712,666.59 1,301,488.78 -588,822.19 2,883,499.00

14000.2 · Permits & Licenses
14105 · Building Permits 13,667.70 16,666.67 -2,998.97 60,545.93 49,999.97 10,545.96 200,000.00
14146 · Vendor/Beverage Permits 40.00 41.67 -1.67 157.50 124.97 32.53 500.00
14611 · Sign Fee 0.00 150.00 -150.00 325.00 450.00 -125.00 1,800.00
14612 · Misc Permit Fees(plats,& Zoning 49.90 166.67 -116.77 849.90 499.97 349.93 2,000.00
14000.2 · Permits & Licenses - Other 0.00 8.33 -8.33 50.00 25.03 24.97 100.00

Total 14000.2 · Permits & Licenses 13,757.60 17,033.34 -3,275.74 61,928.33 51,099.94 10,828.39 204,400.00

14000.4 · Fees for Service
14380 · Community Bldg Rental 260.00 458.33 -198.33 2,050.00 1,375.03 674.97 5,500.00
14381 · Kiosk Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 -5.00 30.00
14385 · Right of Way Use Fees 44.15 250.00 -205.85 3,226.00 750.00 2,476.00 3,000.00

Total 14000.4 · Fees for Service 304.15 708.33 -404.18 5,276.00 2,130.03 3,145.97 8,530.00

14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures
14101 · Collection Fees 255.90 2,000.00 -1,744.10 1,720.56 6,000.00 -4,279.44 24,000.00
14102 · Asset Fortfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
14106 · Child Belt/Safety (Dedicated) 240.30 16.67 223.63 635.46 49.97 585.49 200.00
14110 · Fines 23,596.38 39,166.67 -15,570.29 83,364.01 117,499.97 -34,135.96 470,000.00
14118 · OMNI 36.00 166.67 -130.67 262.13 499.97 -237.84 2,000.00
14125 · Warrant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 50.00
14126 · Judicial Efficiency (Dedicated) 85.75 125.00 -39.25 303.23 375.00 -71.77 1,500.00
14130 · Accident Reports 0.00 18.33 -18.33 0.00 55.03 -55.03 220.00
14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures - Other 1,758.20 6,368.87

Total 14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures 25,972.53 41,493.34 -15,520.81 92,654.26 124,489.94 -31,835.68 498,370.00

14000.6 · Other Revenues
15380 · Unanticipated Income 546.25 166.67 379.58 1,637.44 499.97 1,137.47 2,000.00
15391 · Interest Income 6.36 50.00 -43.64 404.04 150.00 254.04 600.00
15392 · Interest on Investments 1,167.24 458.33 708.91 1,376.82 1,375.03 1.79 5,500.00

Total 14000.6 · Other Revenues 1,719.85 675.00 1,044.85 3,418.30 2,025.00 1,393.30 8,100.00

15350 · Proceeds from sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
15393 · Police Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

Total Income 389,646.53 974,732.59 -585,086.06 875,943.48 1,481,233.69 -605,290.21 3,603,399.00

Expense
16000 · Personnel

16353.1 · Health Ins. 12,205.54 10,483.50 1,722.04 41,194.92 31,450.50 9,744.42 125,802.00
16353.4 · Unemployment Ins. 262.06 403.84 -141.78 500.73 1,211.44 -710.71 4,846.00
16353.5 · Workers Comp. 2,041.09 2,371.66 -330.57 6,123.27 7,115.06 -991.79 28,460.00
16353.6 · Dental & Vision Insurance 1,124.09 1,051.57 72.52 3,194.59 3,154.87 39.72 12,619.00

11:24 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
01/17/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis December 2018

Page 1

9



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - De... YTD Budg... $ Over B... Annual Bu...

16353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 172.56 93.33 79.23 165.30 280.03 -114.73 1,120.00
16353.8 · Crime-Ins 32.92 0.00 32.92 98.76 0.00 98.76 0.00
16560 · Payroll Taxes 9,085.53 9,007.08 78.45 26,566.44 27,021.28 -454.84 108,085.00
16600 · Wages 109,962.72 109,859.67 103.05 327,170.74 329,578.97 -2,408.23 1,318,316.00
16600.1 · Overtime 4,415.48 2,416.67 1,998.81 9,515.69 7,249.97 2,265.72 29,000.00
16620 · Retirement Expense 6,835.18 5,348.33 1,486.85 20,111.88 16,045.03 4,066.85 64,180.00

Total 16000 · Personnel 146,137.17 141,035.65 5,101.52 434,642.32 423,107.15 11,535.17 1,692,428.00

16001 · Communications
16338 · Advertising/Promotion

16338.1 · Legal Notices and Pub 0.00 325.00 -325.00 1,808.98 975.00 833.98 3,900.00
16338.2 · Recording Fees 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.00 499.97 -499.97 2,000.00
16338 · Advertising/Promotion - Other 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.00 499.97 -499.97 2,000.00

Total 16338 · Advertising/Promotion 0.00 658.34 -658.34 1,808.98 1,974.94 -165.96 7,900.00

Total 16001 · Communications 0.00 658.34 -658.34 1,808.98 1,974.94 -165.96 7,900.00

16002 · Contract Services
16102 · General Consultant Fees

16102.1 · Sales Tax Tracking 0.00 1,540.00 -1,540.00 0.00 4,620.00 -4,620.00 18,480.00
16102 · General Consultant Fees - Other 3,706.00 2,666.67 1,039.33 8,959.05 7,999.97 959.08 32,000.00

Total 16102 · General Consultant Fees 3,706.00 4,206.67 -500.67 8,959.05 12,619.97 -3,660.92 50,480.00

16220 · Omni Expense 0.00 333.33 -333.33 0.00 1,000.03 -1,000.03 4,000.00
16242 · Prosecutors Fees 900.00 1,041.67 -141.67 2,700.00 3,124.97 -424.97 12,500.00
16280 · Mowing 6,667.00 10,666.67 -3,999.67 20,001.00 31,999.97 -11,998.97 128,000.00
16281 · Records Shredding 0.00 221.67 -221.67 112.40 714.97 -602.57 2,860.00
16299 · Inspections/Permits 9,004.50 9,583.33 -578.83 30,405.00 28,750.03 1,654.97 115,000.00
16310 · Judge's Fee 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 18,000.00
16320 · Legal 5,313.35 2,375.00 2,938.35 13,393.23 7,125.00 6,268.23 28,500.00

16321 · Audit Fees 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 22,000.00
16322 · Engineering 0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00 12,745.00 33,000.00 -20,255.00 132,000.00

16326 · Collection Agency Fees 0.00 3,333.33 -3,333.33 2,884.27 10,000.03 -7,115.76 40,000.00
16333 · Accounting Fees 9,027.01 4,583.33 4,443.68 27,188.03 13,750.03 13,438.00 55,000.00
16335 · Repairs & Maintenance

16332 · Downtown Repairs 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.00 250.03 -250.03 1,000.00
16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip

16334 · Gas/Oil 0.00 3,016.67 -3,016.67 5,325.36 9,049.97 -3,724.61 36,200.00
16343 · Tractor & Mower 0.00 83.33 -83.33 98.96 250.03 -151.07 1,000.00
16357 · Auto Repairs 0.00 2,083.33 -2,083.33 6,616.72 6,250.03 366.69 25,000.00
16373 · Equipment repairs 12.36 708.34 -695.98 374.48 2,124.94 -1,750.46 8,500.00
16374 · Building Repairs-City Hall/Comm 318.42 1,541.67 -1,223.25 928.34 4,624.97 -3,696.63 18,500.00
16375 · Street Repairs - Minor 0.00 2,825.00 -2,825.00 1,643.70 8,475.00 -6,831.30 33,900.00

16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip - Ot... 14.99 200.00 -185.01 137.77 600.00 -462.23 2,400.00

Total 16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip 345.77 10,458.34 -10,112.57 15,125.33 31,374.94 -16,249.61 125,500.00

16335 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other 0.00 1,541.67 -1,541.67 1,910.00 4,624.97 -2,714.97 18,500.00

Total 16335 · Repairs & Maintenance 345.77 12,083.34 -11,737.57 17,035.33 36,249.94 -19,214.61 145,000.00

16337 · Street Signs 33.94 500.00 -466.06 1,429.64 1,500.00 -70.36 6,000.00
16340 · Printing & Office supplies 914.68 650.01 264.67 1,579.74 1,949.91 -370.17 7,800.00
16342 · Computers/Website 2,019.98 2,328.33 -308.35 9,797.50 6,985.03 2,812.47 27,940.00
16350 · Postage/Delivery 500.00 475.00 25.00 967.19 1,425.00 -457.81 5,700.00
16351 · Telephone 2,592.58 1,466.67 1,125.91 7,070.63 4,399.97 2,670.66 17,600.00
16360 · Tax Assessor Fees 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,653.94 7,500.00 -4,846.06 7,500.00
16370 · Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
17030 · Mobil Data Terminal 893.94 1,333.33 -439.39 1,747.75 4,000.03 -2,252.28 16,000.00
17031 · Police Officer Scheduling Serv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 1,600.00
17040 · Computer/Technology 1,812.00 1,756.25 55.75 4,757.09 5,268.75 -511.66 21,075.00
17510 · State Portion of Fines/Payouts 0.00 15,833.33 -15,833.33 0.00 47,500.03 -47,500.03 190,000.00

11:24 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
01/17/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis December 2018

Page 2

10



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - De... YTD Budg... $ Over B... Annual Bu...

Total 16002 · Contract Services 45,230.75 95,771.26 -50,540.51 169,926.79 272,963.66 -103,036.87 1,066,555.00

16003 · Supplies & Equipment
16244 · Radio Fees 0.00 366.50 -366.50 0.00 1,099.50 -1,099.50 4,398.00
16328 · Uniforms & Safety Equip 781.97 966.66 -184.69 3,392.76 2,900.06 492.70 11,600.00
16328.1 · Protective Gear 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.00 499.97 -499.97 2,000.00
16358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 1,505.85 1,716.66 -210.81 4,361.25 5,150.06 -788.81 20,600.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office)

16460.1 · Streets and Drainage 21.62 306.25 -284.63 219.10 918.75 -699.65 3,675.00
16460.2 · Cedar Brake Park 0.00 291.67 -291.67 154.44 874.97 -720.53 3,500.00
16460.3 · Homecoming Park 0.00 166.67 -166.67 54.64 499.97 -445.33 2,000.00
16460.4 · Fernland Park 0.00 218.75 -218.75 63.64 656.25 -592.61 2,625.00
16460.5 · Community Building 0.00 166.67 -166.67 761.72 499.97 261.75 2,000.00
16460.6 · Tools, Etc 131.04 254.17 -123.13 155.52 762.47 -606.95 3,050.00
16460.7 · Memory Park 0.00 250.00 -250.00 328.68 750.00 -421.32 3,000.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) - Other 896.16 1,895.84 -999.68 3,748.68 5,687.44 -1,938.76 22,750.00

Total 16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) 1,048.82 3,550.02 -2,501.20 5,486.42 10,649.82 -5,163.40 42,600.00

16503 · Code Enforcement Expenses 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.00 250.03 -250.03 1,000.00
17010 · Emergency Equipment 0.00 333.33 -333.33 299.80 1,000.03 -700.23 4,000.00
17100 · Capital Purchase Furniture 0.00 458.33 -458.33 0.00 1,375.03 -1,375.03 6,700.00
16003 · Supplies & Equipment - Other 106.40 125.00 -18.60 338.90 375.00 -36.10 1,500.00

Total 16003 · Supplies & Equipment 3,443.04 7,766.50 -4,323.46 13,879.13 23,299.50 -9,420.37 94,398.00

16004 · Staff Development
16241 · Training/Education 647.99 375.00 272.99 1,415.09 1,125.00 290.09 4,500.00
16339 · Dues & Subscriptions 200.00 461.67 -261.67 5,758.21 1,064.97 4,693.24 4,900.00
16341 · Community Relations 219.25 245.84 -26.59 1,444.25 737.44 706.81 2,950.00
16354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 890.68 2,383.34 -1,492.66 4,867.90 7,149.94 -2,282.04 28,600.00
16004 · Staff Development - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 100.00

Total 16004 · Staff Development 1,957.92 3,465.85 -1,507.93 13,485.45 10,177.35 3,308.10 41,050.00

16005 · Maintenance
16228 · Park Maint-Memory Pk 227.98 625.00 -397.02 255.96 1,875.00 -1,619.04 7,500.00
16229 · Park Maint - Fernland 20.97 333.33 -312.36 20.97 1,000.03 -979.06 4,000.00
16230 · Park Maint-Cedar Brake Park 248.99 525.00 -276.01 378.99 1,575.00 -1,196.01 6,300.00
16231 · Park Maint. - Homecoming Park 0.00 250.00 -250.00 31.99 750.00 -718.01 3,000.00

Total 16005 · Maintenance 497.94 1,733.33 -1,235.39 687.91 5,200.03 -4,512.12 20,800.00

16006 · Insurance
16353.2 · Liability Ins. 1,822.20 1,883.33 -61.13 5,466.60 5,651.03 -184.43 22,601.00
16353.3 · Property Ins. 728.28 1,060.08 -331.80 2,184.84 3,180.28 -995.44 12,721.00

Total 16006 · Insurance 2,550.48 2,943.41 -392.93 7,651.44 8,831.31 -1,179.87 35,322.00

16007 · Utilities
16352.0 · Electronic Sign-City 49.33 50.00 -0.67 91.05 150.00 -58.95 600.00
16352.1 · Street Lights 1,079.39 1,241.67 -162.28 2,182.18 3,724.97 -1,542.79 14,900.00
16352.2 · Downtown Utilities 27.44 100.00 -72.56 159.26 300.00 -140.74 1,200.00
16352.3 · Utilities-Cedar Brake Park 223.44 250.00 -26.56 547.90 750.00 -202.10 3,000.00
16352.4 · Utilities-Homecoming Park 159.57 114.00 45.57 447.75 339.00 108.75 1,365.00
16352.5 · Utilities-Fernland Park 403.28 408.33 -5.05 1,134.92 1,225.03 -90.11 4,900.00
16352.6 · Utilities - City Hall 1,002.13 918.75 83.38 2,223.88 2,756.25 -532.37 11,025.00
16352.8 · Utilities - Comm Center Bldg 367.44 405.00 -37.56 1,052.98 1,215.00 -162.02 4,860.00
16352.9 · Utilities-Memory Pk 72.20 1,166.67 -1,094.47 1,058.14 3,499.97 -2,441.83 14,000.00
16007 · Utilities - Other 0.00 8.33 -8.33 96.66 25.03 71.63 100.00

Total 16007 · Utilities 3,384.22 4,662.75 -1,278.53 8,994.72 13,985.25 -4,990.53 55,950.00

16008 · Capital Outlay
17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars

17070.3 · Watch Guard 0.00 4,585.42 -4,585.42 0.00 13,756.22 -13,756.22 55,025.00
17070.4 · Tsf To CPF-Vehicle Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 15,000.00

Total 17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars 0.00 4,585.42 -4,585.42 0.00 28,756.22 -28,756.22 70,025.00

11:24 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
01/17/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis December 2018

Page 3

11



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - De... YTD Budg... $ Over B... Annual Bu...

17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip
17071.1 · Copsync 0.00 791.67 -791.67 5,910.84 2,374.97 3,535.87 9,500.00
17071.2 · Radar 0.00 666.67 -666.67 0.00 1,999.97 -1,999.97 8,000.00
17071.4 · Laser Fish (Software Equip) 0.00 2,083.33 -2,083.33 0.00 2,450.03 -2,450.03 4,100.00
17071.6 · Investigative and Testing Equip 0.00 333.33 -333.33 15.00 1,000.03 -985.03 4,000.00
17071.7 · Ballistic Vests & Shields 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 3,000.00 -2,950.00 3,000.00
17071.8 · Capital Outlay Miscellaneous 0.00 2,125.00 -2,125.00 0.00 6,375.00 -6,375.00 25,500.00
17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip - Other 0.00 1,125.00 -1,125.00 2,117.89 4,875.00 -2,757.11 25,000.00

Total 17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip 0.00 7,125.00 -7,125.00 8,093.73 22,075.00 -13,981.27 79,100.00

17071.5 · Patrol Weapons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 -5,200.00 5,200.00
17072 · Capital Outlay-PWorks Items 0.00 1,075.00 -1,075.00 10,025.62 3,225.00 6,800.62 12,900.00
17080 · Capital Outlay-Improvements 0.00 2,916.67 -2,916.67 0.00 3,749.97 -3,749.97 10,000.00

Total 16008 · Capital Outlay 0.00 15,702.09 -15,702.09 18,119.35 63,006.19 -44,886.84 177,225.00

16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses
16590 · Misc. Expense

16590.2 · Property 149/105 24,400.00 7,753.58 16,646.42 104,498.53 23,260.78 81,237.75 104,543.00
16590 · Misc. Expense - Other 526.11 358.33 167.78 2,164.00 1,075.03 1,088.97 4,300.00

Total 16590 · Misc. Expense 24,926.11 8,111.91 16,814.20 106,662.53 24,335.81 82,326.72 108,843.00

Total 16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses 24,926.11 8,111.91 16,814.20 106,662.53 24,335.81 82,326.72 108,843.00

16010 · Contingency 0.00 8.33 -8.33 0.00 25.03 -25.03 100.00

16356 · Contract Labor- Streets 0.00 9,808.33 -9,808.33 3,980.00 29,425.03 -25,445.03 117,700.00
16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation

16504 · Adams Park 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 4,200.00

Total 16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 4,200.00

17000 · Capital Purchase 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 750.00 -750.00 3,000.00
17500 · Tax Rebatement

17500.1 · Sales Tax Rebate 0.00 169,125.00 -169,125.00 0.00 169,125.00 -169,125.00 169,125.00
17500.2 · 380 Ad Valorem Tax Rebate 0.00 83,408.00 -83,408.00 0.00 83,408.00 -83,408.00 83,408.00
17500.3 · PID Property Tax Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,775.00

Total 17500 · Tax Rebatement 0.00 252,533.00 -252,533.00 0.00 252,533.00 -252,533.00 288,308.00

Total Expense 228,127.63 544,450.75 -316,323.12 779,838.62 1,133,814.25 -353,975.63 3,713,779.00

Net Ordinary Income 161,518.90 430,281.84 -268,762.94 96,104.86 347,419.44 -251,314.58 -110,380.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

14000.3 · Transfers In
14620.2 · Admin Transfer from MEDC 0.00 26,875.00 -26,875.00 0.00 26,875.00 -26,875.00 107,500.00
14620.4 · Admin Trf from Court Security 0.00 720.00 -720.00 0.00 720.00 -720.00 2,880.00

Total 14000.3 · Transfers In 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 110,380.00

Total Other Income 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 110,380.00

Net Other Income 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 0.00 27,595.00 -27,595.00 110,380.00

Net Income 161,518.90 457,876.84 -296,357.94 96,104.86 375,014.44 -278,909.58 0.00

11:24 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
01/17/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis December 2018

Page 4

12



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - Const CkgW&S Proj 1058544 Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $217,236.93

Receipts
Transfer FEMA Funds Rec'd Est 6 - Bridge 38,826.08
Deposit 290,000.00
Transfer from General Fund to cover Pay Est#10- Buffalo Sp Bridge 146,631.59
CDBG Funds-for Engineering Inv 270706 4,057.00
CDBG Fund- Bridge PE #10 34,483.80
CDBG Funds - for Bridge PE #9 44,051.46

Total Receipts 558,049.93

Disbursements
1259 Spartan Direct Solutions, LLC Pay App#1 - Construction of Buffalo Springs Dr. (83,140.33)
1260 Randy Roan Construction, Inc. Pay Request #2 & #3 (288,734.67)
1261 Glen Fuqua, Inc Pay App. No.10 W5841-0025-00 Buffalo Springs D (146,631.59)
1262 Jones & Carter, Inc. 00275342, 00275336, 00275340 (24,452.25)
Transfer City of Montgomery - General Fund Reimbursement of advance for Pay Est #6 -Glen F (51,768.11)
Total Disbursements (594,726.95)

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $180,559.91

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8544

13



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017A Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $1,019,819.15

Receipts
Interest 1,437.90

Total Receipts 1,437.90

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $1,021,257.05

BOK Financial - #XXXX3014

14



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017B Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $1,613,234.44

Receipts
Interest 2,274.59

Total Receipts 2,274.59

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $1,615,509.03

BOK Financial - #XXXX4012

15



Dec 18 Budget % of B... Oct - De... YTD Bud... % of ... Annual Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

43901 · Capital Proj Funding Sourc
43901.1 · Transfer from MEDC-Hou St 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43901.2 · Trns from General-Hou St. 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43947 · Transfer from Utility Fund

43947A · Tsf from Utility - Capital 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43947B · Tsf from Utility - Maint 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 91,400.00
43947C · Tsf fr Utility - Cap Costs Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 91,400.00
43947D · Revenue -Lift Sta 1 Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 91,400.00

Total 43947 · Transfer from Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 274,200.00

43948 · Transfer from Grant Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43949 · Transfers from General Fund

43949.1 · Tsf fr Gen - Police Veh Replace 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,000.00

Total 43949 · Transfers from General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,000.00

43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers
43952.1 · 380 Agt-1st Hrtford-18" SS line 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 437,500.00 0.0% 437,500.00
43952.2 · Util Ext Proj-Waterstone on LC 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43952.3 · Proceeds GLO 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,306,000.00
43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers - O... 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 437,500.00 0.0% 2,743,500.00

Total 43901 · Capital Proj Funding Sourc 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 437,500.00 0.0% 3,032,700.00

43956 · Proceeds - TWDB 2017 A 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43959 · FEMA Grant Revenue

43956.1 · FEMA DR4272- Bridge 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 641,616.00 0.0% 641,616.00
43956.2 · FEMA-DR4272-Plez Morgan St 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 250,000.00 0.0% 250,000.00
43956.3 · Impact Fees (from Customers) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43956.4 · FEMA -DR4332-Huricane Harvey 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 435,000.00 0.0% 435,000.00
43956.5 · FEMA -  Baja Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 300,000.00 0.0% 300,000.00
43956.6 · FEMA Rev -#4332- Atkins Creek 7,828.48 7,828.48

Total 43959 · FEMA Grant Revenue 7,828.48 0.00 100.0% 7,828.48 1,626,616.00 0.5% 1,626,616.00

43961 · Grant Funds-CDBG
43961.1 · Bridge Repair - CDBG DR 7217037 82,592.26 0.00 100.0% 82,592.26 88,230.00 93.6% 88,230.00
43961.2 · Baja,W/S Drainag, MLK-CD7217230 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 300,000.00 0.0% 300,000.00

Total 43961 · Grant Funds-CDBG 82,592.26 0.00 100.0% 82,592.26 388,230.00 21.3% 388,230.00

43964 · Proceeds-TWDB 2017 B 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
45391 · Interest Earned

45391.1 · Interest Earned Ser 2017A 1,437.90 416.66 345.1% 4,147.94 1,250.06 331.8% 5,000.00
45391.2 · Interest Earned Ser 2017B 2,274.59 591.66 384.4% 6,561.55 1,775.06 369.7% 7,100.00
45391 · Interest Earned - Other 778.51 0.00 100.0% 2,915.42 0.00 100.0% 0.00

Total 45391 · Interest Earned 4,491.00 1,008.32 445.4% 13,624.91 3,025.12 450.4% 12,100.00

Total Income 94,911.74 1,008.32 9,412.9% 104,045.65 2,455,371.12 4.2% 5,059,646.00

Expense
43889 · Grant Administrative Expenses

43889.1 · Bridge-CDBG-DR #7217037 0.00 416.66 0.0% 0.00 1,250.06 0.0% 5,000.00
43889.2 · Baja Project CDBG #7217320 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 20,000.00
43889.3 · GLO - All Proj 0.00 13,650.00 0.0% 0.00 40,950.00 0.0% 163,800.00

Total 43889 · Grant Administrative Expenses 0.00 14,066.66 0.0% 0.00 42,200.06 0.0% 188,800.00

43890 · Engineering
43890.1 · Eng-Catahoula Aquifer WW 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2018

16



Dec 18 Budget % of B... Oct - De... YTD Bud... % of ... Annual Bu...

43890.2 · Eng-WP #3 Improvements 0.00 9,583.33 0.0% 0.00 28,750.03 0.0% 115,000.00
43890.3 · Eng -  Lift St #1 Expansion 0.00 7,500.00 0.0% 0.00 22,500.00 0.0% 90,000.00
43890.4 · Eng-Waterline replacement/HouSt 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43890.5 · Eng-LS #3/Force Main Re-Route 0.00 1,583.33 0.0% 0.00 4,750.03 0.0% 19,000.00
43890.7 · Eng-Downtown/SH105 Imp 0.00 7,833.33 0.0% 0.00 23,500.03 0.0% 94,000.00
43890.8 · Eng-18" SS Line 0.00 4,750.00 0.0% 4,077.00 14,250.00 28.6% 57,000.00
43890.9 · Eng-Bridge Water Line 0.00 833.33 0.0% 3,494.00 2,500.03 139.8% 10,000.00
43890.A · Eng - Baja Project 0.00 3,333.33 0.0% 0.00 10,000.03 0.0% 40,000.00
43890.B · Eng-Buff Sp Brdg Emb RepFEMA 0.00 5,000.00 0.0% 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 60,000.00
43890.C · Eng-Atkins Creek W,SS,STS Rep 0.00 16,881.25 0.00
43890.D · Eng-Buff Sp Brdg - CDBG 0.00 1,250.00 0.0% 3,500.00 3,750.00 93.3% 15,000.00
43890.E · Eng-All GLO 0.00 25,000.00 0.0% 0.00 75,000.00 0.0% 300,000.00
43890.F · Eng-Plez Morgan FEMA 0.00 4,166.66 0.0% 0.00 12,500.06 0.0% 50,000.00
43890.G · Eng-Hurricane Harvey 0.00 11,666.66 0.0% 0.00 35,000.06 0.0% 140,000.00
43890 · Engineering - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 43890 · Engineering 0.00 82,499.97 0.0% 27,952.25 247,500.27 11.3% 990,000.00

43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies
43995.1 · Cont's -LS#3 Force Main ReRoute 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 36,000.00 0.0% 36,000.00
43995.2 · Cont's-LS#1 Replacement/Expans 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 140,000.00 0.0% 140,000.00
43995.3 · Cont's-WP#3 Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 154,000.00 0.0% 154,000.00
43995.4 · Cont's-Downtown/SH105 Improve 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 126,000.00 0.0% 126,000.00
43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 456,000.00 0.0% 456,000.00

44000 · Wastewater System
44006 · LS #1-Replacement/Expansion 0.00 47,500.00 0.0% 0.00 142,500.00 0.0% 570,000.00
44007 · LS#3 Forcemain Reroute 0.00 12,083.33 0.0% 0.00 36,250.03 0.0% 145,000.00
44008 · 18" Gravity S.S. Line Const 0.00 36,458.33 0.0% 288,734.67 109,375.03 264.0% 437,500.00
44009 · Lift St #3 Improvements-GLO 0.00 12,500.00 0.0% 0.00 37,500.00 0.0% 150,000.00

Total 44000 · Wastewater System 0.00 108,541.66 0.0% 288,734.67 325,625.06 88.7% 1,302,500.00

45000 · Water System- Capital Proj
43975 · WP #3 Generator - GLO 0.00 40,500.00 0.0% 0.00 121,500.00 0.0% 486,000.00
43976.1 · Downtown/SH 105 Water Line Imp 0.00 41,833.33 0.0% 0.00 125,500.03 0.0% 502,000.00
43992.1 · Water Plant #3 - Improvements 0.00 36,666.66 0.0% 0.00 110,000.06 0.0% 440,000.00
43992.4 · WP#3 Improvements - Other Costs 0.00 14,583.33 0.0% 0.00 43,750.03 0.0% 175,000.00
43992.5 · CDBG - Baja 0.00 20,000.00 0.0% 0.00 60,000.00 0.0% 240,000.00

Total 45000 · Water System- Capital Proj 0.00 153,583.32 0.0% 0.00 460,750.12 0.0% 1,843,000.00

46000 · Roadway System Improvements
46001 · Plez Morgan Street (FEMA4272) 0.00 16,666.66 0.0% 0.00 50,000.06 0.0% 200,000.00
46002 · Buf SpBrg RepFEMA4272-CD7217307 0.00 48,468.00 0.0% 210,037.77 145,404.00 144.5% 581,616.00
46003 · Downtown/SH 105 Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
46006 · Buf Sp Brdg -CDBG7307 0.00 5,685.83 0.0% 0.00 17,057.53 0.0% 68,230.00

Total 46000 · Roadway System Improvements 0.00 70,820.49 0.0% 210,037.77 212,461.59 98.9% 849,846.00

47000 · Capital Costs Projects
47001 · Blank 7 0.00 16,666.66 0.0% 0.00 50,000.06 0.0% 200,000.00
47000 · Capital Costs Projects - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 47000 · Capital Costs Projects 0.00 16,666.66 0.0% 0.00 50,000.06 0.0% 200,000.00

48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc
48000.1 · Buffalo Sp Bridge Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48000.2 · Kroger Project 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48000.3 · Houston Street Rehab 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48001 · GRP Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48002 · Utili ProjPrev Maint 0.00 4,166.66 0.0% 5,210.00 12,500.06 41.7% 50,000.00
48003 · Buf Spgs-Water Line-Util ExProj 0.00 7,250.00 0.0% 83,140.33 21,750.00 382.3% 87,000.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2018

17



Dec 18 Budget % of B... Oct - De... YTD Bud... % of ... Annual Bu...

48004 · Police Vehicle Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 15,000.00
48005 · Baja/MLK Wtr & Drg Imp-TXCDBG 0.00 20,000.00 0.0% 0.00 60,000.00 0.0% 240,000.00
48005.A · Baja / MLK - GLO 0.00 59,675.00 0.0% 0.00 179,025.00 0.0% 716,100.00
48005.B · Baja/MLK - FEMA 0.00 4,166.66 0.0% 0.00 12,500.06 0.0% 50,000.00
48006 · Hurricane Harvey Exp (FEMA) 0.00 24,583.33 0.0% 0.00 73,750.03 0.0% 295,000.00
48007 · Impact Fee-WL Ext-Pkwy/Buff Sp 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48008 · Andres Branch - GLO 0.00 40,841.66 0.0% 0.00 122,525.06 0.0% 490,100.00

Total 48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc 0.00 160,683.31 0.0% 88,350.33 497,050.21 17.8% 1,943,200.00

Total Expense 0.00 606,862.07 0.0% 615,075.02 2,291,587.37 26.8% 7,773,346.00

Net Ordinary Income 94,911.74 -605,853.75 -15.7% -511,029.37 163,783.75 -312.0% -2,713,700.00

Net Income 94,911.74 -605,853.75 -15.7% -511,029.37 163,783.75 ******* -2,713,700.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2018

18



City of Montgomery - Debt Service

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $251,579.31

Receipts
Interest 10.00

Total Receipts 10.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $251,589.31

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX4730

19



Dec 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct - Dec 18 YTD Budget $ Over Bud... Annual Bu...

Income

34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

34320 · Ad Valorem Taxes 0.00 40,897.58 -40,897.58 0.00 122,692.78 -122,692.78 490,771.00
34330 · Penalty & Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 0.00 40,897.58 -40,897.58 0.00 122,692.78 -122,692.78 490,771.00

34100 · Transfers

34301.4 · Transfers in-MEDC Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00
34301.5 · Transfers in - Utility Fund 0.00 38,260.00 -38,260.00 0.00 38,260.00 -38,260.00 153,040.00

Total 34100 · Transfers 0.00 38,260.00 -38,260.00 0.00 38,260.00 -38,260.00 313,040.00

35000 · Other Revenues

35390 · Interest on Checking 0.00 5.05 -5.05 21.71 14.84 6.87 75.00
35391 · Interest on Investments 58.34 327.08 -268.74 148.47 981.28 -832.81 3,925.00

Total 35000 · Other Revenues 58.34 332.13 -273.79 170.18 996.12 -825.94 4,000.00

Total Income 58.34 79,489.71 -79,431.37 170.18 161,948.90 -161,778.72 807,811.00

Expense

37000 · Debt Service

37360 · Interest Payments On Note 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,566.50
37363 · Paying Agent Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
37365 · Interest 2012 Series Premium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181,803.13
37395 · Principal Note Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445,000.00

Total 37000 · Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 671,869.63

Total Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 671,869.63

Net Income 58.34 79,489.71 -79,431.37 170.18 161,948.90 -161,778.72 135,941.37

11:35 AM City of Montgomery - Debt Service

01/17/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis December 2018

Page 1

20



City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $3,203.80

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1034 Larry Evans Baliff Fees 12/13/18 (75.00)
Total Disbursements (75.00)

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $3,128.80

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX0580

21



City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $34,263.93

Receipts
Interest 0.27

Total Receipts 0.27

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $34,264.20

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8361

22



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Grant Account Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $80.73

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $80.73

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8479

23



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $5,737.63

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $5,737.63

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX9104

24



City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $11,415.93

Receipts
Interest 0.09

Total Receipts 0.09

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $11,416.02

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5253

25



City of Montgomery - MEDC

Cash Flow Report - MEDC Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $277,511.18

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1934 China Chapel Blight Removal in the City (2,037.94)
1935 Dittert Rubber Stamp, Ltd. 2-2X8 Names Plates  Inv. 254013 (19.50)
1936 Arnette Marketing Seasonal Decorations 2018  Inv 7502 (5,007.57)
1937 Jim's Hardware Christmas 2018 (203.87)
1938 Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 30 yard roll off @ 14855 Liberty- Acct#20-90434-7 (381.45)
1939 Miles Marks Reimbursement of Districts (60.00)
Total Disbursements (7,710.33)

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $269,800.85

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7938

26



Dec 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct - Dec ... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual B...

Income
55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

55400 · Sales Tax 48,239.36 47,916.67 322.69 159,457.10 143,749.97 15,707.13 575,000.00

Total 55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 48,239.36 47,916.67 322.69 159,457.10 143,749.97 15,707.13 575,000.00

55300 · Other Revenues
55391 · Interest Income 465.93 266.67 199.26 1,334.53 799.97 534.56 3,200.00

Total 55300 · Other Revenues 465.93 266.67 199.26 1,334.53 799.97 534.56 3,200.00

Total Income 48,705.29 48,183.34 521.95 160,791.63 144,549.94 16,241.69 578,200.00

Expense
56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I

56000.6 · Downtown Dev Improvments 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) 60,000.00
56000.8 · Utility Extensions 0.00 3,266.67 (3,266.67) 0.00 9,799.97 (9,799.97) 39,200.00
56430 · Tsf to Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00) 160,000.00

Total 56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I 0.00 8,266.67 (8,266.67) 0.00 64,799.97 (64,799.97) 259,200.00

56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II
56001.8 · Sales Tax Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,900.00
56423 · Economic Development Grant Prog 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 0.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) 15,000.00

Total 56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 0.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) 91,900.00

56002 · Quality of Life - Category III
56404 · Seasonal Decorations 5,211.44 2,533.33 2,678.11 5,211.44 7,600.00 (2,388.56) 7,600.00
56420.2 · Christmas Lighting(Civic Assn) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
56423.1 · Walking Tours 60.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 6,000.00
56429 · Removal of Blight 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 3,661.83 3,750.00 (88.17) 15,000.00
56434 · Events 0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 8,749.97 (8,749.97) 35,000.00
56439 · Downtown Enhancement Projects 0.00 1,666.67 (1,666.67) 0.00 4,999.97 (4,999.97) 20,000.00

Total 56002 · Quality of Life - Category III 5,271.44 8,366.67 (3,095.23) 10,433.27 25,099.94 (14,666.67) 83,600.00

56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV
56413 · Brochures/Printed Literature 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 19.50 2,500.03 (2,480.53) 10,000.00
56419 · Website 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00 750.00 (750.00) 3,000.00

Total 56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV 0.00 1,083.33 (1,083.33) 19.50 3,250.03 (3,230.53) 13,000.00

56004 · Administration - Category V
56004.1 · Admin Transfers to Gen Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,875.00 (26,875.00) 107,500.00

56004.3 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 83.33 (83.33) 143.41 250.03 (106.62) 1,000.00
56004.5 · Internship Program 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 0.00 2,500.03 (2,500.03) 10,000.00
56327 · Consulting (Professional servi) 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 120.00 2,500.03 (2,380.03) 10,000.00
56354 · Travel  & Training Expenses 0.00 166.67 (166.67) 0.00 499.97 (499.97) 2,000.00

Total 56004 · Administration - Category V 0.00 1,916.66 (1,916.66) 263.41 32,625.06 (32,361.65) 130,500.00

Total Expense 5,271.44 20,883.33 (15,611.89) 10,716.18 129,525.00 (118,808.82) 578,200.00

Net Income 43,433.85 27,300.01 16,133.84 150,075.45 15,024.94 135,050.51 0.00

City of Montgomery - MEDC
Actual to Budget Performance

December 2018

27



City of Montgomery - Police Asset Forfeiture

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $6,221.99

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $6,221.99

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7745

28



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  12/01/2018 $568,215.84

Receipts
W/S Rev CL 12/18 113,723.48
W/S Rev O/S 12/18 4,980.14
Misc Rev 12/18 2,652.50
Interest 9.27

Total Receipts 121,365.39

Disbursements
14118 ACCURATE Meter & Backflow, LLC Inv 29247 - Meter (6" Badger) (17,750.00)
14119 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4826/0 Recurring Charges 11/21-12/20/1 (38.09)
14120 DXI Industries Inc. INV 055020547-18 Chlorine (219.21)
14121 Entergy Part Utilities Oct 2018  9/25-10/24/18 (7,344.67)
14122 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Accounting Service Inv 54795  11/18 (400.00)
14123 Networkfleet, Inc. Customer ID# PUBL005 Inv#OSV000001599989 (75.80)
14124 Seacoast Business Funding & Nexem Inc. 41582, 43712 (627.20)
14125 State Comptroller TIN 1-74-2063592-6 sales tax - Fees - 11/18 (855.11)
14126 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. Uniforms-Inv# 844082996,97,30849,50,31705,06,3 (205.75)
14127 Darden, Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 11/18 (300.00)
14128 Seacoast Business Funding & Nexem Inc. Bobbi Bowers Week Worked 12/9/18 - Inv 44135 (896.00)
14129 TML - IRP Insurance Premiums Dec 2018 (2,620.67)
14130 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC 146520, 146550 (7,468.82)
14131 Badger Meter Services for 11/18 Inv#80026858 (781.42)
14132 Card Service Center Acct# 0869 closing date 12/7/18 due 1/1/2019 (85.00)
14133 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund 10/17-11/17/18 (391.60)
14134 Consolidated Communications 936-597-8846/0 $38.22, 936-597-3353/0 $36.97, 93 (118.70)
14135 DataProse, Inc. Inv#DP1803874  Acct# 1216 Billing Periiod 11/1- (603.12)
14136 DP Wiring Solutions Deposit Refund for Lonestar Bend 10/25-11/15/1 (440.50)
14137 Entergy Part Utilities Nov 2018  10/22/18-11/26/18 (745.55)
14138 Gulf Utility Service, Inc. Operations - Inv 16723 Nov  2018 (40,076.97)
14139 Jim's Hardware Acct #102 -Inv# 078929, 35, 078788, 92 (125.80)
14140 Jones & Carter, Inc 275330, 339, 335, 333, 1/2 of 343, part  of 334 (11,879.75)
14141 Kathleen Russell Deposit Refund for 125 Waterstone Dr. (63.00)
14142 LDC (978.91)
14143 Liberty Home Builders Deposit Refund for 435 Terra Vista Circle  10/17-1 (93.06)
14144 McCoy's Building Supply Acct#0900-98046487-001/  Invoice#11317405 (23.98)
14145 Neil Technical Services, Inc 84162, 83940 (2,008.10)
14146 Networkfleet, Inc. Customer ID# PUBL005 Inv#OSV000001626161 (75.80)
14147 QBS Custom Homes, Inc Deposit refund for 569 Shepperd Street 10/17-11/ (80.62)
14148 Stylecraft Builders Deposit Refunds (436.64)
14149 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. Monthly Message Fees for Nov 2018 Inv# 18-1832 (74.10)
14150 Waste Management Customer ID# 7-23067-13005     Inv#5593736-179 (10,681.81)
14151 Waste Management (2) Acct 7-23166-83000 - Inv 5591906-1792-3  12/01/ (644.14)
14152 Coburn's Supply Co., Inc. Inv #501788060 Supplies (38.46)
14153 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4774/0  Recurring Charges  12/11-1/10/1 (78.08)
14154 DXI Industries Inc. INV DE05009869-18 Chlorine (100.00)
14155 Old Iron Works, LLC Inv#6178 (114.39)
14156 Seacoast Business Funding & Nexem Inc. Bobbi Bowers Week Worked 12/23/18 - Inv 44860 (896.00)
14157 Valero Marketing and Supply Company   Acct 7137 8863  11/1-11/31/18  1/2 Fuel exp- P (477.54)

29



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  December  31,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
DM ETS Corporation ETS Fees for 12/18 (592.02)
Total Disbursements (111,506.38)

BALANCE AS OF  12/31/2018 $578,074.85

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7383

30



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - Dec... YTD Bu... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

24000 · Charges for Service
24100 · Water Revenue 37,959.43 46,666.67 (8,707.24) 122,514.12 139,999.97 (17,485.85) 560,000.00

24118 · Surface Water Revenue 408.94 500.00 (91.06) 1,369.69 1,500.00 (130.31) 6,000.00
24119 · Application Fee 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 375.00 (375.00) 1,500.00
24120 · Disconnect Reconnect 750.00 458.33 291.67 1,950.00 1,375.03 574.97 5,500.00
24200 · Sewer Revenue 37,641.02 41,000.00 (3,358.98) 123,037.81 123,000.00 37.81 492,000.00
24310 · Tap Fees/Inspections 13,150.00 20,833.33 (7,683.33) 157,827.72 62,500.03 95,327.69 250,000.00
24319 · Grease Trap Inspections 1,200.00 1,100.00 100.00 3,600.00 3,300.00 300.00 13,200.00
24330 · Late Charges 2,031.61 1,250.00 781.61 5,432.34 3,750.00 1,682.34 15,000.00
24333 · Returned Ck Fee 0.00 16.67 (16.67) 50.00 49.97 0.03 200.00
24334 · Backflow Revenue 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 0.00 1,249.97 (1,249.97) 5,000.00
25403 · Solid Waste Revenue 10,508.83 8,708.33 1,800.50 31,159.61 26,125.03 5,034.58 104,500.00

Total 24000 · Charges for Service 103,649.83 121,075.00 (17,425.17) 446,941.29 363,225.00 83,716.29 1,452,900.00

24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees
24110 · Sales Tax Rev for Solid Waste 858.52 666.67 191.85 2,545.24 1,999.97 545.27 8,000.00

Total 24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees 858.52 666.67 191.85 2,545.24 1,999.97 545.27 8,000.00

24121 · Groundwater Reduction Revenue 9,639.30 13,750.00 (4,110.70) 32,285.55 41,250.00 (8,964.45) 165,000.00
25000 · Other Revenues

25000.1 · Impact Fees
25000.2 · Capital Cost Fees 0.00 16,666.67 (16,666.67) 0.00 49,999.97 (49,999.97) 200,000.00
25000.1 · Impact Fees - Other 0.00 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 0.00 18,750.00 (18,750.00) 75,000.00

Total 25000.1 · Impact Fees 0.00 22,916.67 (22,916.67) 0.00 68,749.97 (68,749.97) 275,000.00

25391 · Interest Income 9.27 18.33 (9.06) 32.63 55.03 (22.40) 220.00
25392 · Interest earned on Investments 911.02 0.00 911.02 1,630.36 0.00 1,630.36 0.00
25399 · Misc Rev & ETS Rev 276.60 108.33 168.27 740.15 325.03 415.12 1,300.00

Total 25000 · Other Revenues 1,196.89 23,043.33 (21,846.44) 2,403.14 69,130.03 (66,726.89) 276,520.00

Total Income 115,344.54 158,535.00 (43,190.46) 484,175.22 475,605.00 8,570.22 1,902,420.00

Expense
26001 · Personnel

26353.1 · Health Ins. 0.00 2,083.33 (2,083.33) 0.00 6,250.03 (6,250.03) 25,000.00
26353.4 · Unemployment Ins 0.00 35.83 (35.83) 0.00 107.53 (107.53) 430.00
26353.5 · Workers Comp. 321.82 158.33 163.49 965.46 475.03 490.43 1,900.00
26353.6 · Dental Insurance 0.00 186.67 (186.67) 0.00 559.97 (559.97) 2,240.00
26353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 0.00 75.00 (75.00) 0.00 225.00 (225.00) 900.00
26353.8 · Crime Insurance 32.92 98.76
26501 · Retirement Expense 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 0.00 1,875.00 (1,875.00) 7,500.00
26560 · Payroll Taxes 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) 0.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00) 14,400.00
26600 · Wages 0.00 17,937.50 (17,937.50) 0.00 43,812.50 (43,812.50) 205,250.00

Total 26001 · Personnel 354.74 22,301.66 (21,946.92) 1,064.22 56,905.06 (55,840.84) 257,620.00

26200 · Contract Services
26102 · General Consultant Fees 2,508.80 908.75 1,600.05 5,566.40 2,726.25 2,840.15 10,905.00
26320 · Legal Fees 340.00 1,421.08 (1,081.08) 1,340.00 4,263.28 (2,923.28) 17,053.00
26322 · Engineering 0.00 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 11,879.75 18,750.00 (6,870.25) 75,000.00

26323 · Operator 0.00 3,365.00 (3,365.00) 6,600.00 10,095.00 (3,495.00) 40,380.00
26324 · Billing and Collections 857.46 1,783.33 (925.87) 3,457.43 5,350.03 (1,892.60) 21,400.00
26328 · Testing 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) 3,418.70 3,600.00 (181.30) 14,400.00
26331 · Sales Tax for Solid Waste 0.00 718.58 (718.58) 1,695.11 2,155.78 (460.67) 8,623.00
26333 · Accounting Fees 400.00 400.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 4,800.00
26336 · Sludge Hauling 7,020.00 1,604.17 5,415.83 7,020.00 4,812.47 2,207.53 19,250.00
26340 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00
26350 · Postage 0.00 308.33 (308.33) 663.12 925.03 (261.91) 3,700.00
26351 · Telephone 234.87 395.83 (160.96) 593.85 1,187.53 (593.68) 4,750.00
26370 · Tap Fees & Inspections 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 22,010.00 7,500.00 14,510.00 30,000.00
26399 · Garbage Pickup 644.14 8,916.67 (8,272.53) 22,487.92 26,749.97 (4,262.05) 107,000.00

Total 26200 · Contract Services 12,005.27 29,771.74 (17,766.47) 87,932.28 89,415.34 (1,483.06) 357,361.00

26300 · Communications

City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer Fund
Actual to Budget Performance - Utility Fund

December 2018

31



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - Dec... YTD Bu... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

26338 · Advertising/Promotion 0.00 83.33 (83.33) 0.00 250.03 (250.03) 1,000.00

Total 26300 · Communications 0.00 83.33 (83.33) 0.00 250.03 (250.03) 1,000.00

26326 · Permits & Licenses 0.00 1,616.67 (1,616.67) 15,504.06 4,849.97 10,654.09 19,400.00
26371 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 166.67 (166.67) 0.00 499.97 (499.97) 2,000.00
26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment

26342 · Chemicals 219.21 1,583.33 (1,364.12) 2,568.68 4,750.03 (2,181.35) 19,000.00
26358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.50 0.00 46.50 0.00
26460 · Operating Supplies 380.47 6,333.33 (5,952.86) 30,264.49 19,000.03 11,264.46 76,000.00
26485 · Uniforms 151.02 266.67 (115.65) 510.52 799.97 (289.45) 3,200.00
27040 · ComputerTechnology Equipment 0.00 316.67 (316.67) 0.00 949.97 (949.97) 3,800.00

Total 26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment 750.70 8,500.00 (7,749.30) 33,390.19 25,500.00 7,890.19 102,000.00

26401 · Groundwater Reduction Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00
26500 · Staff Development

26354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 0.00 458.33 (458.33) 85.00 1,375.03 (1,290.03) 5,500.00
26355 · Employee Relations (Education) 0.00 16.67 (16.67) 143.00 49.97 93.03 200.00

Total 26500 · Staff Development 0.00 475.00 (475.00) 228.00 1,425.00 (1,197.00) 5,700.00

26600.2 · Maintenance
26335 · Repairs & Maintenance 5,646.55 18,812.50 (13,165.95) 37,135.21 56,437.50 (19,302.29) 225,750.00
26335.1 · Vehicle Rep. & Maint. 114.39 125.00 (10.61) 341.79 375.00 (33.21) 1,500.00
26349 · Gas & Oil 0.00 516.67 (516.67) 1,088.24 1,549.97 (461.73) 6,200.00

Total 26600.2 · Maintenance 5,760.94 19,454.17 (13,693.23) 38,565.24 58,362.47 (19,797.23) 233,450.00

26700 · Insurance Expense
26353.2 · Liability Ins. 189.80 245.42 (55.62) 569.40 736.22 (166.82) 2,945.00
26353.3 · Property Ins. 2,076.13 1,744.33 331.80 6,228.39 5,233.03 995.36 20,932.00

Total 26700 · Insurance Expense 2,265.93 1,989.75 276.18 6,797.79 5,969.25 828.54 23,877.00

26800 · Utilities Expense
26352.1 · Utilities - Gas for Generators 73.30 83.33 (10.03) 4,478.68 250.03 4,228.65 1,000.00
26352.2 · Utilities-Water Plants 4,505.00 5,775.00 (1,270.00) 14,315.80 17,325.00 (3,009.20) 69,300.00
26352.3 · Utilities-WW Treatment Plants 1,845.37 3,375.00 (1,529.63) 6,330.37 10,125.00 (3,794.63) 40,500.00
26352.4 · Utilities - Lift Stations 1,512.49 1,183.33 329.16 3,907.55 3,550.03 357.52 14,200.00

Total 26800 · Utilities Expense 7,936.16 10,416.66 (2,480.50) 29,032.40 31,250.06 (2,217.66) 125,000.00

26900 · Capital Outlay
26900.4 · Capital Outlay-Sewer/Plant Imp 0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 8,749.97 (8,749.97) 35,000.00

Total 26900 · Capital Outlay 0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 8,749.97 (8,749.97) 35,000.00

26901 · Util Projects/Prev Maint-Transf
26901.1 · Util Proj/Prev Maint-Tsf to CPF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,400.00 (91,400.00) 91,400.00
26901.2 · Capital Costs-Tsf to CPF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,400.00 (91,400.00) 91,400.00
26901.3 · Impact Fees - Tsf to CPF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,400.00 (91,400.00) 91,400.00

Total 26901 · Util Projects/Prev Maint-Transf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 274,200.00 (274,200.00) 274,200.00

27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses
26359 · Misc Expense 74.10 0.00 74.10 694.70 0.00 694.70 0.00
26361 · Bank Charges/ETS 592.02 83.33 508.69 1,676.02 250.03 1,425.99 1,000.00

Total 27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses 666.12 83.33 582.79 2,370.72 250.03 2,120.69 1,000.00

Total Expense 29,739.86 97,775.65 (68,035.79) 214,884.90 557,727.15 (342,842.25) 1,437,708.00

Net Ordinary Income 85,604.68 60,759.35 24,845.33 269,290.32 (82,122.15) 351,412.47 464,712.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

27001 · Other Expenses
27001.2 · Transfer to Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,040.00
27002 · Transfer to Construction Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,800.00

Total 27001 · Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307,840.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307,840.00

32



Dec 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct - Dec... YTD Bu... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (307,840.00)

Net Income 85,604.68 60,759.35 24,845.33 269,290.32 (82,122.15) 351,412.47 156,872.00

33



City of Montgomery

Summary of Pledged Securities
As of  December  31,  2018

Financial Institution: ALLEGIANCE BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: BANCORPSOUTH
Total CDs, MM: $150,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: No

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: CENTRAL BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (Depository Bank)
Total CDs, MM, and Checking Accounts: $1,677,587.17 Collateral Security Required: Yes

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $2,130,750.07 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: 149.25 %

Financial Institution: GREEN BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: TEXAS CAPITAL BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: TEXPOOL
Total CDs, MM: $1,124,123.57 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $0.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

34



City of Montgomery

District Debt Service Payments
01/01/2019 - 09/30/2019

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 03/01/2019
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 03/01/2019 125,000.00 55,287.50 180,287.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 03/01/2019 105,000.00 37,109.38 142,109.38
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 03/01/2019 85,000.00 7,141.25 92,141.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 03/01/2019 50,000.00 4,767.25 54,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 03/01/2019 80,000.00 9,757.25 89,757.25

Total Due 03/01/2019 445,000.00 114,062.63 559,062.63

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2019
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 09/01/2019 0.00 53,412.50 53,412.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 09/01/2019 0.00 35,993.75 35,993.75
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 09/01/2019 0.00 6,376.25 6,376.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 09/01/2019 0.00 4,767.25 4,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 09/01/2019 0.00 9,757.25 9,757.25

Total Due 09/01/2019 0.00 110,307.00 110,307.00

District Total $445,000.00 $224,369.63 $669,369.63

35






































































































	AGENDA - CITY COUNCIL 012219
	ITEM #1 - FINAL REPORT FOR KAMMERER REZONING
	ITEM #2 - PUBLIC HEARING KAMMERER REZONING REQUEST
	ITEM #3 - FINAL REPORT FOR WARD REZONING
	ITEM #4 - PUBLIC HEARING WARD REZONING
	ITEM #4 - PUBLIC HEARING WARD REZONING
	ITEM #4 - MAP

	ITEM #5 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #6 - RETAINING WALL ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT
	ITEM #6 - RETAINING WALL ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT
	ITEM #6 - MAPS

	ITEM #7 - CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE AND BOND FOR HOTC SEC. 3
	ITEM #8 - ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH COUNTY
	ITEM #9 - JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT FOR MAY 4, 2019 ELECTION
	ITEM #10 - ROAD CLOSURES FOR HMBA ANTIQUES FESTIVAL
	ITEM #11 - DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
	ITEM #11A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #11A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #11A - ATTACHMENT 1
	ITEM #11A - ATTACHMENT 2
	ITEM #11A - ATTACHMENT 3

	ITEM #11B - PUBLIC WORKS REPORT NOV DEC
	ITEM #11C - POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT
	ITEM #11D - COURT REPORT
	ITEM #11E - UTILITY MONTHLY REPORT DEC 2018
	utility reports - DECEMBER 2018
	total revenue
	utilities
	Permits
	Community Building

	ITEM #11F - WATER REPORT NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2018
	WATER REPORT NOV
	WATER REPORT DEC

	ITEM #11G - ENGINEER'S REPORT
	Active Capital Projects (11x17)
	Development (11x17)

	ITEM #11H - FINANCE REPORT
	FINANCE SUMMARY REPORT-12-31-18
	FINANCE REPORT DEC 2018


	ITEM #12 - ADOPT ORDINANCE CALLING THE MAY 4, 2019 ELECTION
	ITEM #13 - CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES
	ITEM #14 - WATER PLANT INSPECTION REPORT
	ITEM #14 - WATER PLANT INSPECTION REPORT
	ITEM #14 - REPORT

	ITEM #15 - CALLING A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMMUNITY MEETING



